From: Sarah iR

To: Aidan
Cc: Selina [l
Subject: RE: eRoll issues over the weekend
Date: Thursday, 21 September 2023 9:53:57 am
Attachments: image003.ona
imaqeD05.pnq.
imaqed06.ipa
imaged01.pna

My list of lessons learned is growing by the hour! We should have told you - sorry
Kind regards

Sarah [l she/her) | Senior Project Manager, Voting Services | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take
Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 4, 34 - 42 Manners Street | Wellington | 6140

DDI _I http://www _elections.org.nz | vote.nz | elections.nz

From: Aidan- <Aidan-@e|ections.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Saral- <Sarah-@elections.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: eRoll issues over the weekend
Importance: High

Hi
We had no idea you were training people at weekends. Affects uptime of environment...digging into it

Adian

From: Adelc <2dclc Il @clections govt nz>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 10:11 PM

To: Jefilll <eit M @clections.govt.nz>; Aidan IR <idan Il @elections govt.nz>

Cc: Waldemar -<Waldemarelections.govt.nz>; Rebecca ' <Rebe:ca.-s@elections.govt.np
Subject: RE: eRoll issues over the weekend

Importance: High

Kia ora Tima
Thank you for the explanation Jeff, that is much appreciated.

We actually have training happening pretty solidly between now and Election Day. The Voter Assistant (VA) training in
particular is likely to happen at night and in the weekends. This is where we are trying to train on the eRoll and the
new ‘update’ functionality in particular — but the field is finding that they are experiencing the below issue at most of
their VA sessions, which means that its impacting a high number of VAs who are trying to fully understand how to use
the tool.

Is it possible for any code updates to be scheduled so that they don’t impact on the training? Recognising that it could
be anytime, I’'m wondering if we can ask Catalyst to query the-iatabase so we can determine the timings of the

majority of VA trainings and then schedule the updates around those?

I’d be grateful for any help with this — we're getting a lot of disconcerted trainers from the field reporting into us and
would like to minimise the disruption/unexpected outcomes they are experiencing during the training.

Nga mihi - very happy to discuss any possible solutions to this!

Adele



From: Jeff- <Leﬁ..@&l&c[lan&gmnz>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Rebecca- <ﬂenecca-i@£Le;LLQn&gm1m>; Aidan- <Aj_d_aﬂ__1@_e}_e_c1an_;goﬂﬂz>; Adele -1
<adele Jllllh @elections.govt.nz>

Cc: Waldemar- <Wa|demar.-ﬂelections.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: eRoll issues over the weekend

eRoll UAT shares resources with [l uAT Dev environment. In particular this error looks to be the Devimage
server which is where signature files are saved. Most of our UAT environments, Dev included, shelve each night and
come back online in the morning. There are also times during the day where it might not be available for brief spells
especially if we are doing a code migration to one of the r- environments which happens several times a day

| haven’t seen any documented requirements for when eRoll training was occurring so there wasn’t any indication that
after hours connectivity was required and on what days. If you can please provide timings of when the training sessions
are happening we can look at what can be done to support it.

Jeff [l Senior Systems Analyst | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kownhiri | PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34-42
Manners St, Wellington | Phone — | www.vote.nz

From: Rebecc- <Rebecua.‘@electiuns.gow.np

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:58 PM

To: Aidan (I <2idan R @=lections sovt.nz>; leff <ttt flll@elections govinz>; adele [
<Ade§e-|@elecliuns.guvl.no

Cc: Waldemar -<WaLd_emaz-@_eJ§an§.gmnz>

Subject: RE: eRoll issues over the weekend

We are getting more and more people who are getting this error when completing training. | understand that UAT is a
shared & lower spec’d environment, but we were not aware that there would be this many issues.
This is impacting the training of our Voter Assistants and is troubling our trainers.

Is there a solution for this so it does not happen as often or ideally at all?

Thanks,
Bex

From: Aidan- <Aidan-@elections.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 9:25 AM

To: Jeff Bell <leff. Ml @elections.govt.nz>; Rebecca Il <Rebecca Ml @elections govt.nz>
Cc: Waldemar- <Waldemar.elections.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: eRoll issues over the weekend

I’'ve approached Allison for further detail on when it occurred and any specifics of the elector etc.

As Jeff points out it is UAT, a shared and lower spec’d environment (in contract with Production) on occasion there will
be errors

Aidan

From: leff . <Jef‘f,.@9|ectinns,gov‘r,n7>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:38 PM

To: Rebecca- <Reb9rca-;@plectinm,povt_n»; Aidan- <Aidan-ploctions_govt.n7>
Cc: Waldemar - <We|d9marplections,pov‘t,n»
Subject: RE: eRoll issues over the weekend

It’s a catchall for any unexpected behaviour when trying to submit the update. It could be down to a brief connection

issue at the device end, a backend outage, a timeout in the response being sent back etc. Please keep in mind that the
back-end here is a UAT environment that leverages shared UAT resources so in some cases the APl won't be available

or responding if another environment is receiving a code update.

Jeff -I | Senior Systems Analyst | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri | PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34-42
Manners St, Wellington | Phone _[ www vote nz



From: Rebecc- B_Qb_c_cm-:.@nl_cs;r.i&n&gm&np

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:06 PM

To: Jef‘F- ls:tf.@cbctm&oﬂ.nb Aidan Kirrane <ALdan-:Mc;ﬂQn&.ngan>

Cc: Waldemar - <Wuldomar.-530Iectlons.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: eRoll issues over the weekend

Could you please clarify the circumstances when eRoll can’t reach the backend of the MIKE environment?
We were not expecting this to be an issue.

Thanks
Bex

From: Jeﬁ’- <J eff.-(a)elections.govt.nb

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Rebeccallll <Rebecca [l @elections.govt.nz>; Aidan IR <2idan Il @clections govt.nz>
€c: Waldemar- <Wa|demar-velections.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: eRoll issues over the weekend

That message occurs when eRoll can’t reach the backend of the MIKE environment. If we can’t reach the backend for
whatever reason it will return the need an enrolment form so we can make sure we get the updated details and
accurately qualify their vote later

Jerf I | Senior Systems Analyst | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri | PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34-42
Manners St, Wellington |—[ www.vote.nz

From: Rebecc- <Rebecca.‘@elections.govt.nv

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Aidan- <M-z@elections.govt.nz>; Jeff-:Jeff.-@elections.govt.nz>

Cc: Waldemar- <Wa|demar.-ﬂelections.govt.np

Subject: eRoll issues over the weekend

Morena Aiden and Jeff,

During Voter Assistant training over the weekend, we had some people get the outcome attached when working
through the two address update examples in the training presentation.

The expected outcome should have been an ordinary vote (like before) as both addresses were in the same electorate.
Could you please urgently investigate this for us?

Allison has raised this so if you have further questions about how this occurred it might be best to talk to her.

[]

Nga mihi,
Rebecca



Rebecca-Projcct Leader | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 4, 32-42 Manners Street | Wellington

http://www.elections.org.nz



eRoll - Timeout issues
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INC004825098 Debra-- Geraldine Electorate - Eroll enrolement issues

Conversations All &2 Public (1)

Nigel - ar

| called Debra and she confirmed that everything is working

Servicedesk Team

Kia ora EC Internal,

d it + restarts of the devices

which shouldn't be happening as the users are part
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possible, could you please assist Debra?

@Debra, we'll be closing our CCL ticket: INCO04825098, if you require any updates please ‘Reply All’ to this email.

L o
KNG K

NEW LEaiang, ols4
;
T you have received this email in emor, piease reply and notity me. then delete the ema
gerthe ro ent ung S emai




—~
\ L\l

S

INC004824863 Eroll General role not showmg up

Conversations All @3 Public (3)

Hi John,

| reached out to you on teams with another thing to fry, can you let me know how you get on?

Thanks

Luke
Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington

a comment from technical:

When they set up eroll they need to ensure that the electorate they are issuing ordinary votes for is selected in the electorates screen. If that's not selected then it won't gualify right

I

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington



Servicedesk Team

To Service Desk, John Show al

Kia ora EC Internal,
John [Jla; called in advising Eroll General role not showing up.

When signed into Eroll searching for voters and needing to enrol them the voter shows up on the special role when they should be on the general role.
The issue has been ongoing since yesterday and restarting the phone and retrying sign in is not working to resolve the issue.

If possible, could you please assist John?

User's Contact In;‘ormation-

P

@John, we'll be closing our CCL ticket: INC004824863, if you require any updates please ‘Reply All' to this email.

Kind Regards,
Ethan

W: concepts.co.nz A: 7 Show Place, Addington, Christchurch, New
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m
=2
=
w

Slzaze do not use or share any part of its contents. Please also consider th

m
i

rvironment before printing this email



(&)

P
(b)

INC004815254 - D

Conversations All €8 Public (3) Interna

Daniel

Servicedesk Team Show all

No response from affecied staff

eRoll app no longer required post-election period, closing ticket.
Daniel

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhir

PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington

Sent email to .‘eress-{at‘.achedj

Daniel- assign)

Called Teresa
Mobile:

No answer, Left voice message

evice Issues - eRoll Searches are not Working Correctly - Teresa-

] B




O >erv

Called Tefes.
ovit: I

No answer, Left voice message

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington

Jeff- assign) Oct 04 13:42

VS or electorate manager to resolve, Not likely an application issue, will be a user issue most likely

Oct 04 11:45

Servicedesk Team

To Service Desk Show all
Hi Team,

Earlier today | received a call from Teresa-sdvis%ng that they were unable to accurately perform eRoll searches on their voting place device.
It seems as though whenever they look up any user they show as a member of the “Special Vote” group as well as showing as “Enrolment” despite many of these voters already having their easy vote card.
| have tried restarting the device and having Teresa login but it made no difference, all results were still the same.

| have directed Teresa to call their electorate manager for a replacement/spare phone be sent out to them ASAP so they are able to continue on sight, but am escalating this te you guys as well for the device in question.

mobile 10: |
Users Name: Teres
Users contact #:

Please assist when possible.



|

MDA2 - Multiple Entries (MIKE) ¥
Oct 04 10:56 - Fiona -_ﬁona.-@elections.gov’(.nz « from Zendesk Support

Conversations v All & Public (&) Internal (1)

Ross - Oct 05 08:42

To Service Desk Show all

Thanks Jeff, We can't be second guessing ourselves here — it is not 3 functionality we thought about, and to be quite honest why would we!!

Ross

r Director Enrolment, Operations Group Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kéwhiri | PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34 — 42 Manners Street | Wellington | 6140 Phone +-| Mobile-

vote.nz | elections.nz

Enrol now. It’s quick an

to do it online at vote.nz

seff [ ession Oct 05 09:35
To Fiona - Ross -Show all

It didn’t appear to have been built in. As far as | remember we never tested hitting the confirm multiple times but the app is usually pretty quick to return a response so it wouldn't have been an obvious test to add. When clicking on the confirm button
there doesn't look to be any indication that anything is happening ie the button doesn't change to say 'Submitting' or anything.

The update functionality was first used at Tauranga BE and then again at Hamilton West so with a smaller number of updates it might have only happened a couple of times and not been noticed. | only noticed it when trying to identify the changes coming
through and whether they were keyed and seeing duplicate person 1Ds in guick succession.

Jeff-

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington



voss cues
To Service Desk, Fiona -Show all

Thanks Jeff.

Could | please clarify one thing. Are you saying that e-roll should be stopping multiples from coming through, and this functionality appears to not be working OR are you saying that that functionality was not built into e-roll (and 1 absolutely
get why it wouldn't have been), but it is something we could look to build in after the GE?

A small point, but | think critical to know, because it clarified for me that there is NO issue with the e-roll app and functionality, this issue IS caused by user error.
Thanks mate — and thank you for getting onto this so quickly.

Ross

Ross | Director Enrolment, Operations Group Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri | PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34 — 42 Manners Street | Wellington | 6140 Phone _ Mobile-

vote.nz | elections.nz

From: Jeff

service Desk) |

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 8:45 AM
To: Fiona-Fiona. @elections.govt.nz>
cc: Ross || < Ross. elections.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: [£61204] MDA2 - Multiple Entries (MIKE)

Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the Commission, Please take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the IT Service Desk.

Oct 05 08:45

Jeff -:ﬁass‘g n)

Hi

| picked up on this possible issue yesterday morning while looking into another supposed eRoll issue, This appears to be a combination of a few things, possible connectivity issues, voter assistant impatience and eRoll not preventing multiple submissions
of the same transaction, We won't be able to fix eRoll until after the election given it is being heavily used at the moment and it doesn't look to be a simple fix. I've just asked VS to advise their voter assistants to be patient and not click the confirm button
multinle times in eRoll, The transactions all seem to be submitted within a couple of seconds so its not like there is 2 lona delay between them.



E-Updates have to be handled in the order they came in. It is to prevent updates being submitted out of order and applying the wrong final state. Unfortunately, that has to apply to all electronic updates including MDAZ2 transactions. There isn't something
that can be changed. Please make sure that all udpates are in fact the same update before discarding them as there are times where scmeone might have 2 legitimate updates sent through

Hopefully we'll see a decrease in these over the next few days as the message gets disseminated. The goed news is its only affecting about 3% of the updates coming through

Jeff-

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington

i iqn’ Oc x5
Fiona -:jass an) Oct 04 10:56

We are seeing multiple entries for the MDAZ applications.
- there were 7 entries all with the same time stamp
-3

-upto4
THe second issue we have with these entries - is that we want to to discard the duplicates as they are not required. However we must key the first en‘m,f_
Then the processing team cannot discard so they need to suspend for enquiry and for the SMEs to discard.
However if there is another entry after that - they cannot suspend - it brings up an error message,

Can you investigate if the muliiple entries are an IT 'issue’ or how we can not received multiple entries.

Fiona-

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington



B FW:INC004799254 - FW: Logging In Issue

;_i D 22:05 = Servic

D

Conversations All & P

Servicedesk Team
Desk, Garn -5!“:: W 3

Good Morning Garry,

I
1TA:

Regarding the users that are unable to login to the phone user the live account for eroll,

vice desk, and hit extension 1 for voting services, they will be able to further investigate this and hopefully resolve this as soon as possible

If you could pleas

G aad
Kind Reg

Please advise the user to lizise directly with Voting Service. They will be able to advise. If it is an issue, they will resclve or escalate accordingly.

Kind regard

Jordan [N
Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

PO Box 0l level 3 34-42 Manners Street Wellinaton
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Servicedesk Team Sep 26 22:0

10 Service Desk

Show all

Hi Team,
Service desk received a call from Garry -.'.Ahc is the Electorate Manager fc-,'- Garry advised that none of the user where able to login to the phone user the live account for eroll after the training to test if this was working.

Can you please advise if this is expected or if this is an issue?

Durham Street South, Sydenham, Christchurch, New Zealand, 8023
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From: Garry -< garrv;"electicns.go*.ft.nz::

Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 6:34 pm

To: Sevicedesk Team <

Subject: INC004799254 - FW: Logging In Issue

srvironment befare printing this email

Copy of issue signing inte live erall app.

From: Steph - Steph..@electicns.qon.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:09 PM
To: Garry --: gﬂy‘ elections.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Logging In Issue

o | need to do anything with this?

Steph-l Logistics & Supplies Manager, -lectcrate |

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri |
Phone _{ vote.nz | elections.nz




From: Beth
Sent: Monday, S
To: Step

Cc: Helen M
Subject: Fwd: Logging In Issue

2023 8:24 PM
@elactigns.govi.nz>

shen clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the IT Service Desk.

Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the Commission, Please take extra car

Hi again

Here is the screen shot | was meant to include in last email,

Cheers Beth



”:}T’ o||l 87%. "

Select the electorates your voting place issues

ordinary votes for




---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Beth
Date: Mon, 25 Sep 2023

Subject: Logging In Issue
To: <stegh felections.govt.nz>

Hi Steph

VA's were unable to select ‘electorates’ in eRoll when logging in with their own credentials. |s this normal until ‘Advanced Voting’ commences?

Also, we had 3 fraining ‘password' that did not work tonight. It belongs to:

Regards
Beth



| [

Issues with eRoll during training

Sep 26 12:28 « Liz- I.'elections.govt.nz - from Zendesk Support

Conversations Al & Public ()

Liz - Sep 26 12:28
o Liz [Ihow 3l

Good afternoon,

The Selwyn training team are having issues with eRoll, specifically the address update section during the VA training session. We have encountered this twice now.

When participants come to the address update section of the VA training (pg52 cnwards in the trainer's manual) eRoll doesn't work as expected. For each of the voters we tried to update addresses for we got an error message which stated that the address
could not be updated at this time and advised us to complete an enrolment form and issue a special vote. Instead of “New address is in the same electorate. Issue Ordinary Vote.” This happened on all our phones (5) with all examples during our mock training
with the trainers at HQ. During our first VA training session on 23rd September (offsite at Lincoln High School) we also experienced this issue. Although it didn’t happen to everyone, a good portion of participants were affected.

We are also having a lot of difficulty with participants logging in during training sessions with phones - with some phones taking upwards of 5 minutes to successfully log in while other participants just don't get in.
Do you have any advice or work arounds for these issues?
Thanks,

Liz



Voter training: How to use E-Roll course E

Conversations All & Public (3D Internal (3)

ELearning

L
i
o
w0
(]
w
ra
w

o Electoral Commission, elearning help, Returns... Show al

=

Jordan and Juliet
Thanks for the feedback, Juliet. Voting Services Tupu training queries can go first tc-_and they will probably refer this query up to the Voting Services L&D team :Richard- to look into.
Nga mihi

Fiona .:)Senécr Advisor Learning and Development, People and Culture |Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 4, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellingten (6140 |_ vote.nz | elections.nz

ELECTORAL ) i

COMMISSION Apply now at
TE RAITIAKT TAKE KOWHRI work.elections.nz
_ o

Sep 19 08:27

To J _;‘a»:-:- ELearning, Returns Show all

Good morning Juliet,

This will be one for the ELearning or Vioting Services team to amend.

VS, ELearning, can whoever is able to fill in the blanks in the training please ligise with Juliet &
Kind regards,

Jordan

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

DOYEBAy 2990 L laval 2 2447 NMannare S$rant \Wellincstan
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MS Teams Conversation

{2:16 pm] Daniel -

Hi team,

| Al mt . A
Look at this ticket....

{2:20 pm] Vinfent-
I think you are spot on - yes please - This should have gone via _ (

22 pm] Vincent -

! =1 v M , Arrts m b b e e sttt s T jp o] + bty ~ el wth 1 A
Nigel - HD INIg WY Qoout (Gst minute mvile - are you gvailable at 2:3 om0 attend a call with CCLAS

ming support teamy

Thiar s i ~ v reco tho (10 nhor far 3 D
Ihey can emati can they use the 0800 number for this Vince:

3 pmj Vincent

m
A
|

[2:23 pm] Nigel -



[2:23 pm] Vincent
Yes -

[2:23 pm] Ni el-
| Vincent

Nigel - Hey Nigel sorry about last minute invite - are you available at 2:30pm to attend a call with CCL/VS
Not quite last minute, Ive got a whole 7 minutes

Daniel - (assign) Sep 15 15:56
Reguest being looked into by Daniel -

Juliet - B9 Sep 14 11:02

To Reports, EC Helpdesk Show all

Kia ora team,

I've found an instruction missing in this course — in the section talking about searching for voters, there's troubleshooting for if you're unable to find them - however the instructions end "If you are unable to find the voter, tap” - and there’s no
more info.

{l am guessing it should be “tap refine search”, but unable to tell from context as the module then moved on to a completely different topic.)

In case a link works, it was from this page of the medule here - _screenshot below.

Nga mihi,
Juliet

L ]

GE2023 - How to use eRoll

Troubleshooting

If thers are no details that match the voters
details.




#s eRoll - updated URL - Change 2 (prod) v

n jason.

L1
g
o]
(=]
(3]
5
[
—b
()

Well done
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Jason- 335

(1) . . o
=" This change was completed last night.

Looked all ok from testing.

Noting that | think the-monitoring for eRoll needs updating, can take a look at that.

Finishing this one.

Jason _

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington

ep 05 12:44

®

Hi lan

In terms of business approval Aidan and | have provided details of the planned change to Waldemar l,"'."u‘aicio)-ard Ross- Ross has subsequently let Shane-sr“d the Enrolment Community Engagement team leads know as well,
Last weeks change for eRoll UAT went well and no concerns have been raised from the business as a result

leff has confirmed that he is available for testing.

Intending to go ahead with this one as scheduled from 5.30pm this evening.

Electoral Commi

sion | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri




)

Hi Jason

I've put business approval as pending until confirmation received that the outage window has been agreed with the business.

If you need help doing that, give me a shout?

EleCTOTar Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington

Hi Jason

Your change request has been approved.
Once your change has been actioned successfully then set this ficket to Solved

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 3, 34-42 Manners Street, Wellington

Jason- assign)

Background

This change involves:

(V4]

e Implement redirec '.'ia-

e Testing
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g 23 17:14

Background

E_

This change involves:

[¥a]

® [Implement redirec u‘ia-
e Testing

See attached for proposed change details

Timing of Change and Testing

Intending to do this outside of business hours - suggested from 5.30pm

| have spoken to le". nd he will be available to test as well,

business will need to be informed - | have been told by Aidan that Waldemar (Waldo :-'5 the best contact on the Voting side. Enrolment Community engagement are using the production app in a limited fashion at the moment as well so should

also be informed. Hoping that Aidan can confirm with the relevant people,

Th

m

| have put this as having a 2 hour outage, not expecting the app fo actually be unavailable but it is more around having a change window where we don't expect users to be on there and to allow plenty of time to make the changes and test.
Jason
Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 3 34-43 Manners Street, Wellington












WR #404001: GE2023 - System Load Testing - Master
Requested: 2023-03-27 15:36 Parent request: 403094

Status Testing/Signoff

Organisation Electoral Commission

System EC Requests for Support

Type Maintenance
Urgency Before Specified Date
Priority Medium
Requested By 2023-06-30
Invoice To MSA

Details Master ticket to capture all activity related to load testing of EC systems.
Individual tickets will be raised for each environment.

Note: developer tasks will be captured and tracked in Redmine.

Systems will be load tested as follows:

127/07 WR#405521 : eRoll Load Testing

Allocated To

Adriana

Subscribed Users

Adriana [l Aidan [ A-crew I Catalyst Sysadmin NZ, Godfrey I James Jeff
B oo Viirosi=y [ Rorvil shannon [

Notes (15)

Reverse display order

#15 Marking as Testing/Signoff since all this Load Testing was done > 2 months ago
6 days ago
by Andrew

2023-11-23 16:07

[

#14 Hi Aidan,
2 months ago
by Andrew Please find attached Ihe- Load Test results document and a combined load test results
document of all _& eRoll applications.
2023-09-18 10:05
Thanks

Andrew









From: Jeff <Jeff. elections.govt.nz.>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 1:40 pm
To: Aidan

Subject: .

that eRoll issue | mentioned on Monday is a bug but one that shouldn't present itself in production
due to the voting periods for - being before advanced voting



From: James -<james-@catalyst.net.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2023 9:35 am
To: Aidan
Subject: Re: 404001 Load Testing GE 2023.

Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the
Commission. Please take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt,
contact the IT Service Desk.

Hi Aidan,

An end date is hard to pin down - simply because even though load
testing may be "completed", the intention is to keep monitoring
things against the established baseline.

Additionally, any further changes - for example the upcoming August
EMS release - may have an impact on load so we need to be continually
checking back on stats.

Cheers,
James

On 27/07/23 09:26,Aidan-wrote:

That's great
I'll check them later today and just put those status in.
Ideal world an end date would be noted in the WR's?

Aidan

From:James -sjames-ﬂcatalvst.net.np

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 9:13 AM

To:Aidan _<Aidan._@eIect‘ions.govt.nz>
Cc:Cindy | <Cindy. G < ections.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: 404001 Load Testing GE 2023

Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside
of the Commission. Please take extra care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact the IT Service Desk.

Good Morning Aidan,

I've asked the teams to ensure all Load Testing WRs are up
to date, with testing dates, and any other information that
might be relevant for the exercise.

You should find all details on the Master WR #404001: GE2023
— System Load Testing - Master - and individual children
tickets for each system.







From: Jef'f_. <Jeff._@e|ections.govt.nz.>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 5:23 pm
To: Aidan
Subject: .

on a different topic, looks like there are some misunderstandings and communication
issues around eRoll UAT

despite asking on Friday how long they needed eRoll UAT for | was told only for this week. We need it

back for the completion of load testing next week. | can probably keep the environment frozen but the
front-end won't be connected to -Z)ther while load testing is done



From: Aidan . <Aidan.
Sent: Monday, 14 August 2023 9:46 am
To:
Cc:
Subject:

elections.govt.nz.>

Hi

eRoll will start to be used from day one of advanced voting, note though that training is happening
now. If we try a 302 we will need to be able to roll it back if there are issues and | suggest that Waldo
approves the change.

It is also worth remembering that it is supposedly in use by community engagement BAU.

Jeff will be back tomorrow hopefully. That trial of [Jjjfjsound like the way forward.
Aidan

Aidan_ (he/him), | Applications Manager, Information Technology | Electoral Commission
| Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 4, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington |—

_ | vote.nz | elections.nz

From:Jason_<Jason.‘elecﬁons.govt.nv

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 8:48:40 AM
To:Aidan <Aidan. |G < 'ections.govt.nz>
Cc:Jeff <Jeff. ‘elechons govt.nz>;Max -<Max.

elections.govt.nz>

subject: Re: [JJlifiles -> I+ eroll

Morning Aidan

A couple of things to start your day if you read this email ‘=

eRoll

So, Max , then myself, then finally Tim spent significant time looking at Intune and trying to get the
Launcher on the phones to push out an updated eRoll link. Long story short, it no worky.

| don't think it leaves us heaps of options re the app being on the new URL and we need to do
something pretty urgently. Last comment | put on the associated work request was around setting up
a redirect in-(l guess a 302 redirection would work ok for this). If we are going to do that
would want to try UAT first and then arrange a time for prod - do you know when the field starts
using it in anger? All the new functionality for eRoll that Catalyst have released is only on the new
URL:

(the above link should at least work on our internal network now as the DNS is updated)









The other thing | want to highlight is the eRoll change of domain:

e | was working with Max and Jeff around testing the move from || GGG >
_ Catalyst put in DNS update to point old to new, along with a new

internal DNS entry so that the || ] NNl version works from an office on the Il That
works ok.

e Max was then planning to push out a new link on the phone via | lllllfor the updated URL.
But there is an issue with the policy on the phones (a 'conflict’) so it no worky for pushing out
new settings. A ticket was raised for Adam to take a look but | expect he may have other things
on his plate.

¢ We haven't done anything for the prod version as yet.

Looking for some feedback on the approach for the [l files... and to make sure you are aware of
where things are at with the eRoll change, perhaps we should discuss next steps for that.

Regards

Jason

Jason _ (he/him) | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri | PO Box 3220 |

Level 4, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington | Phone | GGG | votc.nz

| elections.nz



From: Jeff . <Jeff. elections.govt.nz.>
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 11:07 am
To: Aidan

Subject: .

Eroll uat is back already after load testing finished last week



From: Aidan

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 11:25 am
To: Andrew ; james

Subject: RE: Load Testing.

Thanks guys?

From:Andrew_<andrew-1)catalyst.net.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 11:24 AM

To: james-jim_e_ﬁ‘)_@_La_lyﬂ.ngt.np;Aidan -<Aidan.‘elections.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Load Testing

Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the Commission. Please take extra
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the IT Service Desk.

Hi,
Yes, that is correct. I'll be concentrating on finishing these reports today and tomorrow.

Providing nothing else urgent crops up!

Thanks
Andrew

On Wed, 2023-09-13 at 11:08 +1200,James_~rote:

Hi Aidan,

For all intents and purposes, this is completed; we do not have any major load-
related system changes to do.

Reports are being finalised this week, and will appear on the associated tickets as
they become available.

Andrew - please jump in if there is anything else EC should be aware of in this
regard.

Cheers,
James

On 13/09/23 10:14,Aidan _wrote:

Hi James
How is progress on the JJllrelated systems report, the below WRS
This isn't an immediate priority just checking in

| 27107 iiiiiiii : eRoll Load Testini

Aidan

Aidan _(hg[him),l Applications Manager, Information Technology | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take
Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 4, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington I

— TR
It’s time to choose between N "

Maori roll and the general roll.




From: Service Desk

To: DL EC All Staff

Cc: Service Desk

Subject: Major IT incident RESOLVED - connectivity with core business systems restored
Date: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 10:40:55 am

Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora koutou

Connectivity issues have been RESOLVED -

Our host provider has identified the problem and have applied a fix which has resolved the
issue. Our testing shows our systems are working as expected.

We will continue to closely monitor the situation and action accordingly.

If you are still experiencing issues, please do let us know by logging a ticket with the IT Service
Desk via the portal

or alternatively call

Nga mihi nui

IT Service Desk | Tépu Ratonga IT
Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kéwhiri

Froms servce Desl

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 9:29 AM

Tor DL EC Al o

Subject: Major IT incident - connectivity issues with core business apps
Importance: High

Kia ora tatou!

IT are currently investigating reported issues with connecting to some EC systems hosted in our
Catalyst Cloud provider this morning that is impacting multiple external customers.

EC Systems and services affected —

e-Roll mobile aii

This is a being managed as a high priority incident and hope to have service restored fully soon.
A further update will be provided in 30 minutes if not resolved before then.
Nga mihi nui

IT Service Desk | Tépu Ratonga IT

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kéwhiri



To: James -

Subject: Load Testing Ref: WR 404001.

HiJames

Below are proposed period for load testing applications

Can you review and see what workable dates will be subject to resource and state of the applications.

In a nutshell it is between 1 June and 31 July and you can moved dates around between that as you see fit.
We need to come to some agreement on scope, we require your technical guidance on this

Aidan

I o:d testing proposing June (_ eRoll)
I, - o osing July

Aidan- (he/him). | Applications Manager, Information Technology | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take
Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 4, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington |

It’s time to choose between t}

Maori roll and the general rol



From: Jason _ <Jason _@elections.govt.nz.>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 11:03 am
To: Aidan
Subject: .

Hello
You have been carefully selected to be part of this chat - lucky!

Catalyst have been doing some recent changes to the eroll infrastructure, basically around getting this
running on an updated operating system and moving the hosting to a supported region of Catalyst
Cloud as the current location is getting decommissioned.

At the same time they have updated eRoll to do be on a different domain - so instead
of

_it will be or production, same kind of
thing for UAT with the new one as

The new versions are up and running and access is setup as per existing via B D. Just noting the
moment there is no DNS entry for the new version internally (so if you are on the National Office or at
a ROE office the new links won't work) - will need to get Catalyst to update this. But if you are
somewhere outside those offices or try guest wifi at those the new links should work.

So what we are currently looking at doing is:

e Using eroll-uat as a start, getting Catalyst to redirect things so that the old version points to
new if people access it. Double checking that this doesn't cause any issues

e Then pushing out the new UAT link to phones and confirming that process works ok

o Test

If all is well then doing the same for production eroll.

Max_— hoping that you can be the Intune guy to push out new links to phones - | can point
you to where this is configured

AIIison_I think you are busy today by the looks but happy to discuss the above if you have
guestions/concerns.



From: Aidan_

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 1:02 pm

To: Godfrey-; James-

Subject: RE: Catchup today.

Catchup notes from 02 May 2023

Load Testing
T

ickets exist , Miroslav went through and updated
_ eRoII,_May be areas to concentrate on such as_and_
We need Catalyst advice on what needs testing

Estimates from Miroslav suggest 2 weeks per system.

Unknown right now how long it will take the Ops Team
WR404001, Aidan update this.







eRoll
Sound like going well...
June 7th |gratlon is proposed, James will confirm if this will contain eRoll changes

From:Aidan [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 12:48 PM

To:Godfrey [REDACTED] <_
Subject: FW: Catchup tod

Notes from our catchup today:

Godfrey & Aidan



Changes to databases
Being handled by stand-ups now. Matt attending for- he may attend for-or catch up with Jeff. A diff schema
process was discussed

eRoll
Hoping Terry could pick up these in April. Terry has some leave
Godfrey will follow up with Andrew about when it could be done.







eRoll
Spoke about April and Terry
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1 Document Control

1.1 Version

Version Date Change Reason Author Reviewed By
1.0 114/09/2023 Original Version Andrew
1.1 |18/09/2023Typos and minor edits Andrew ames-
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2 QOverview

The main goal of the load testing exercise was to provide a baseline of performance of functionality
enhancements for the Public applications. A secondary objective was to find any quick wins that would

provide increased throughput or response times.

The eRoll application has been recently extended to allow for limited updates to be sent back to for
processing. An additional address search feature has also been added. These new scenarios were incorporated
in the eRoll load tests.

3 Summary

For the baseline load test run, the overall time taken to process all the scenarios was 29 minutes. A number of
simple parameter changes were made to the_ebserver configurations. The
same set of scenarios were then run again and the overall time taken to process them. It was found that a

single parameter change each to_webserver reduced the overall time to

21 minutes. This provided an increase in throughput of over 25%.

Public Applications Load Test Report & # September 2023
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4 Test Environment

4.1 Test hosts

The secondary cluster in -vas temporarily reconfigured to act as an independent environment for
performing load testing against. This ensured that the load test results would match actual the production
environment since the [ lllland [Jlc!usters are identically configured.

Three load test runner hosts were used to execute the test scenarios in parallel against the load test
environment.

4.2 Test scripts

These are the same as used in previous Public Application Load Test exercises. Although the eRoll and -
load test scripts were enhanced to incorporate new scenarios:

. eRoll scripts had a new Address search API call added

. eRoll scripts had a person update scenario added

All these load test scripts have the following features:

. The scenario creation script extracts random data from the test database and writes out a set of
test scenarios using this data.

. The load test run script performs each test scenario in parallel using a configured number of
workers on the load test runner host.

. The load test script uses the _Iibrary to drive the application interface.

. The output files containing data about each request of every scenario from every worker are
analysed by hoth a statistics script to generate overall statistics and a script to generate
statistical graphs.

4.3 Host Statistics

Each host has data collected from it to read various aspects of the state of the host. This data is visualised
through a tool called- These graphs show the following states: CPU %, Network Requests, Load,
Memory, Processes.

Note that this data collection is performed as standard on all Production and UAT hosts as part of standard
monitoring by Catalyst.

Public Applications Leoad Test Report & # September 2023
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5 Test Scenarios

5.3 eRoll application

The test scenarios for -comprise of a user performing a selection of the following application API
calls:

Public Applications Leoad Test Report 4 # September 2023
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+  Get the current set of Electorates with an election

*  Perform a Lookup Address operation

«  Perform a Person Search (variations include using wildcards, no midname)
*  Perform some Address Completion calls

+  Submit an Update to generate an MDAZ2 correspondence

«  Perform a user Logout

The percentage of each of the above API calls between July 2022 and August 2023 was obtained from the
database.

API route %
electorates 11
enrol 2
persons 40
residential_addresses 43
lookup_address il
logout 3
Total| 100

The Load test runs consist of 1,000 scenarios for each runner host, with the overall number of API calls for
each route matching the above percentage.

5.4 Methodology

Load Test Scenarios

A load test run is in two parts. The first part prepares a mix of all_

scenarios for executing against the pubweb server. The second part is the 1,000 eRoll scenarios prepared for
executing against the eRoll web server. These are created for all three load test runner hosts. Overall there are
24,000 scenarios executed in each full test run.

Load Test Execution

On each runner host, th_scenarios were started running against the pubweb server. Then,

after a few minutes, on each runner host, the 1,000 eRoll scenarios were started running against the eroll web
server.

Public Applications Leoad Test Report & # September 2023
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6 Results

The following sections presents details from two Load test runs. The first being the baseline run using existing
production configuration settings. The second run evaluates a set of configuration changes made to the public
weh and application services.

A number of other configuration runs were performed. The data from those are not presented here, but they
helped with the choice of configuration changes presented in the second load test run.

6.1 Baseline Run

The baseline run used the existing _conﬁguraﬁons used in production.

The total overall time to execute all 24,000 scenarios, using the three load test runners was 29.5 minutes.

Request Statistics

All responses occur under 10 seconds and generally under_and under 3s for eRoll.

Ste requests  min__median _mean 95th max >10s Error

eRoll - Address completion 0 0
eRoll - Electorates 2837 021 198 211 252 9.27 0 0
eRoll - Enrol Update MDA2 623 0.70 271 289 375 996 0 0
eRoll - Logout 947 0.21 197 208 250 9.22 0 0
eRoll - Lookup Address 279 0.21 196 217 276 9.25 0 0
eRoll - Search 7,561 0.23 202 219 261 943 0 0
eRoll - Search - Mononym 277 0.26 204 224 263 921 0 0
eRoll - Search - No Midnames 7486 0.24 201 217 258 9.29 0 0
eRoll - Search - Wild 7,354 0.23 203 218 2.60 9.33 0 0]
eRoll - Search - Wild - No Midnames 7,322 Q.25 202 217 258 9.35 0) 0

Public Applications Leoad Test Report & # September 2023
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CPU utilisation

The following graphs show the CPU utilisation on the

pubweb, pubapp and db servers. The extra

processing load of eRoll can be easily seen in these

server graphs.
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Host Load

The following graphs show the load on the pubweb,

pubapp and db servers. The load is well within the

capacity of

the hosts.
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
pubapp and db servers. The load is also well within
the capacity of the hosts.
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6.3 Comparison

The kernel density estimate graph shows time distribution of all the -response times. The following

graphs show the results from the two load test runs.

The large peak shows the majority of the

-related requests and the small peak 200

shows the majority of eRoll related
requests.
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7 Recommendations

An over 25% reduction in overall time has been shown to be achieved with a few simple configuration
changes on the Public Web and Public Application servers. A-ﬁcket was raised to implement these
changes prior to the general elecﬁon:_8483. These were applied to

production in the code migration on 6™ September 2023, _

A quick investigation into some errors in the eRoll -ogs from the Reconfiguration were due to SSL

handshaking between the eRoll webserver and the backend pubapp webserver. There are some-
options that may help reduce the SSL processing overhead incurred and minimise these types of errors.

A -story has been raised to investigate these opﬁons:_??SS.




#56661 | Voter training: How to use E-Roll course

Danie! [ G0
To Juliet-

Hi Juliet,

Thank you for hightlighting this mistake unfortunately we do not have access to update the eLearning courses. Could you please raise this with the eLearning team as they may have some follow up questions & .

Phone;
Kind regards
Daniel | System Administrator | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri | wellington | - | vote.nz | elections.nz

Enrol. Vote. Be heard.




From: Daniel

To: Teresa

Subject: #61238 | INC004815254 - Device Issues - eRoll Searches are not Working Correctly - Teresa.
Date: Monday, 9 October 2023 11:45:00 am

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Teresa,

Could you please advise if you are still having issues with the eRoll app not working as intended?
If you could please provide a phone number and preferred contact time and we will endeavour to call you back when it
best suits you.

| System Administrator | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri |

Daniel
Wellington |

[



I Arp Registration Change

Update the ‘Front-channel logout URL’ from | t©
|

I Redirect
Go to I Zone

Select Rules > Redirect Rules
Under Single Redirects, select Create Redirect Rule

Enter description / name

Under When incoming requests match:

1
1
1 I
Then for | scttinss"
- 1IN
1
1

Save as Draft

Update erol|
Deploy I 25 2bove

References below from _ docs






YOUR RESOURCES

How to vote guide

in the following languages:

Voter Assistant

Personal Instruction Manual
2023 General | Election

While this may all seem a lot to remember, you have a number of resources to
support you. Your PIM and eRoll will help you in most situations.

You will also be supplied with language guide sheets.

Please turn to page 18 in your PIM or the back of your E139-VA.
If for some reason the phone or eRoll stops working, you can still assist voters
into the right queue and prepare them for voting.

In this situation, you can ask the Voting Place Manager for the reference rolls
for the home general and home Maori electorates —it’s like eRoll, but in paper
form!

71



Managing queues without eRoll

Kia ora/Hello, do you have a voting card? J

ECT—

. :
Direct to the appropriate

? : queue

[ ]

? <{ That’s okay, do you know which electorate you are enrolled in? J

Y

If the voter is
“Yes” > not found on a
printed roll, the

Issuing Officer
should direct
the voter to the

Voter is not Provide an i
L 4_[ Special Vote ] special vote

enrolled enrolment form queue

_ If you have a reference
Voter is unsure roll for where they live:
check their details

Voter found with -
correct details -

Voter not foundor | Providean Special V
incorrect details | enrolment form pecial Vote

If you do not have a

reference roll — Providean —>[ Special Vote ]
enrolment form

Voter says

they are on the > [ Special Vote J
unpublished roll




National Support Team Communications about the issue — Saturday 14 October

taura 210 1048 am

Ml  ERollis DOWN

Waldemer [ 1410 10:19 om

Wl In what way?

Leura [l 14/10 10:19 an

Ll  Sservererror

14/10 10:21 am
Hey Waldo - want to send out text to VA and field - is this 2 gruop on eTxi?
Waldemar - 14/10 10:21 am
W. All VP phones
g1
Rebecca 4710 10:22 am
Rl  They will need to use the process on pg18 of their VA PIM
Laura I 14/10 10:24 am
| Yas - encourage them to get the EV cards through to an 10 as quickly as possible
L &
‘.“.a\deme’_‘-’l“.‘c 10:27 am

Wl Matthew is looking into it. CCL are aware of what to tell the field for backup processes

14/10 10:56 am
AND - SV issuing officers will need to use the Index to Places and Street Names.

¥:?2

Waldemar [JJl14/10 1256 prm
V\. IT has advised that eRoll is back up
Vv:
waldemar [JJ 4710 1:03 pm
w. No, back down again
®:



From: Adele
Sent: Saturday, 14 October 2023 10:19 am

To: Paul ; Jonathan ; Vincent
Subject: URGENT EROLL ISSUE - SERVER ISSUE
Importance: High

Adele (she/her)| Principal Advisor Voting Services | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 32-42 Manners Street | Wellington
Phone | Fax |} | htto://www.elections.org.nz

Me Réhita. Me Poti. Kia




General Election Delivery Taskforce Teams discussion on Saturday 14 October

14/10 10:20 am

eROLL issue - SERVER DOWN - Pa JI- will be grateful for some quick support!

>‘.e¢°»:—"-1$"’d 10:22 am
S. Team is on it Adele - @

Groce [ 410
& Adele I 14/10/2023 1020 am

eROLL issue - SERVER DOWN - Faul [l win be arateful for some
quick support!

Thanks Adele, | have informed the team for potential voting place feedback

'A\l'\"i- 4710 10:27 am

Please advise the field by text, to revert to manual process of using Index of Places and S

ot names
14/10 10228 am

Will de, thanks Anne.

.E“HES- 14/10 10:29 am

JE Pg 18 of the VA PIM, managing queues without E-Roll for VA's,
14/10 1031 am

Yes - text message is out there, saying the same to those who are calling.

0 é:

[ 3, 1026 am

fl
n Grace - 14/1

Thanks Adele, | have informead the team for potential voting place
feedback

Support teams are aware and investigating as a priority

‘Aamr- 14/10 10:57 am

M. | believe eRell is up and running again. Can this be confirmed?



Anusha [ 14/10 10:59 am

. Paul, can you please update on status of E-roll?

Paul [ 14/10 1191 am

IT are <till investigating with Catzlyst and Cloudflare - 2Roll wasn't down as such it showad z spike of errors for some reason,
which we need to get to the bottom of urgently. If we could hold on BCP processes for now and | will advise as soon as we

have clarity
v
paul 410 11:14am
' Looks like we have a capacity issue on the eRoll app server, working with Catalyst operations to address as | type. Also

questioning sizing for other apps. to make sure nothing else will suffer similar volume related impacts

14/1011:16 am

Martir - We are still getting & signficant number of calls with the issue - so not resolved.

Natalie -]4 10 11:17am

r\. The National Party need a response on this - they have sent 3 emails through which we are forwarding through to retumns

Anusha 4710 11:17am

Natazlie -.1 10/2023, 11:17 am

The National Party nead & response on this - they have sent 3 emails

through which we are forwarding through to returns

How did they find out. Natalie

Nata:‘\-‘:- 14/10 11:18 am

T

Suza

Sl We have also just received 2 media requests about eRoll being down - from NZ Herald and news talk Z8

Anuchs [0

How did they find out, Natalie

heir scrutineers

e [ 10 1125 am

Paul [ 14710 1126 an

A

Paul -

r. Adele -uvhy don't you and | speak with Suzanne together so she has appropriate comms @

Anush

Good idea. Suzanne we will 2lso need some messages to respond to emails coming in zbt this.

| come up and update you directly

14/10 11:27 am

Su:anne_lease note that staff have been advisaed to revert to their manual procasses. Thass are processes that

have been in place since pricr to the eRell being developed. I'm happy to provide more wording if required.

5- 4/10 11:30 am
roul [

Adele [JIlllvhy don't you and | speak with Suzanne togsther so
she has appropriate comms




S P

Richard is in the office with Kristian. 'm just in my my way in. I've been updating the team but please liaise with Rich on these
rasponses until I'm there.

Grace -14.w"0 11:34 am Edited

Thank you all. When the comms is developed, it would be great if it could be flipped to me as we also hear a lot of customer
feedback about their voting place experiences. Many thanks in advance.

DeanfJJl 14710 11:38 am
O | cooamne [ 102022 1725 am

We have also just received 2 media requests about eRoll being down
from NZ Herald and news talk ZB

Also Labour has telephoned with their concerns on this. They have suggested all parties are advised when the issue 15 fixed.

Anusha 210 1234 pm

Would be good if the RMs could update us on the impact of E-roll not being available at voting places at the Taskforce
meeting at 1.00pm.

Note Karl will also attend the Taskforce meeting at 1.00pm
sarah [N 14/10 12:35 pm
James 1411072023, 12:32 pm

| have heard a report of police being called to a Rotorua voting place.
A member of the public became agitated due to the queue and...

Thanks James, will follow up this end

Paul [ 4/10 1247 pm
l:- Looks like we could have resolution just doing controlled field test - another update in 5

@3

Anusha [JJJJiJ14/10 12:48 pm

NZ General Election 2023: Online enrolment system down causing issues at some voting_booths - NZ Herald

Online enrolment system down causing issues a...
The cause of the issue remains unclear.

www.nzherald.co.nz




“

And an update on eRoll just to show that we have now exceeding prior volumes and continues to perform

d. Higher the better,

W
"
(o]
(o]
o

essing volumes now in excess of previous peaks (Thursday and Friday). Green and Blue

-~
o
[=]

eRoll FYI - we have seen a number of spikes in errors between 5:15 and 5:40 but transactions are still getting through at much

/e did some errors which would have resulted in performance slowness for

higher volumes than Thursday and Friday but
some users. at 5:40 errors dropped again completely. Seems like a 25 minute drop off but now ok. Still investigating and

monitoring closely



.. 2= 0 0 0 0 0@

From: Adele
Sent: Saturday, 14 October 2023 12:09 pm
To: Kristian h; Richard

Cc: Media Enquiries; Suzanne
Subject: RE: ERoll

Just some thoughts re: edits...

From: Kristian >

Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Adele >; Richard >;
Martin > Jo >

Cc: Media Enquiries >; Suzanne

Subject: ERoll

Kia ora all,
Are you OK with the following response:

We are currently experiencing issues with our electronic version of the electoral roll. We are working to resolve it
and are using manual processes that were used prior to 2020 before introducing the electronic roll into voting
places.

People can still vote, and fer this will have no impact on most people’s voting experience, although it may cause
slight delays at some of our busiest voting places.

[ENDS]

Once you're all happy with it,

I’ll send to Karl and Anusha for approval.
Nga mihi

k

Kristian | Senior Media and Communications Advisor | Electoral Commission | Te
Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri | PO Box: 3220 | Level 4, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington | 027 551
7845]| vote.nz | elections.nz

ELECTORA
E, o
| L vote.nz




Text messages sent to 6,648 voting place phones from National Office

1:44 pm DELIVERED

art the phoneif the issue is still p

[

vF Phone [ - Wigram - =Roll 1:45PM: The system s backup and runring. Plesse

g queuzswithouteroll'In 140c 3,117 pm DELIVERED

se revertback to the °»

eRoll: Unfortunately the eRollissue s Jeiagtaify=a]

ve Fhon: [ - v/

still persisting, please revert back to
the 'Managing queues without eRoll'

e revert back to the '"Managing queuzswithouteRoll'ins... 14 Oct 2023, 1:17 pm DELIVERED

Tokerau 5 3
inconvenience.

VERED

ueuzswithouteRoll'ins...

VP Fhone ‘3» Mhargzparioa eRoll: Unfortunztely the eRoll issueis still persisting. please revert back to the A

vP Fhone [l - Vhargarci & Te Ta .
— instructions. Very sorry foe the persisting, p

VP Phor‘e- -Christchurch Central €Roll URGENT:eRall is now functional. Please try restarting the phone if you are still experiencingissues 2023,12:55pm DELIVERED
VP Phone -1 - West Coast-Tasman + eRoll: Pleasa revert to the process on p18 of the Voter Assistant PiMs. Ensure EasyVote cards are maving through 14 Oct 2023, 10:30am DELIVERED

eRoll: Pleaserevert to the process on
p18 of the Voter Assistant PIMs of the Vorer Assistant PIMs

DELIVERED

EasyVote cards are maving through

vP Phone [ 1 - West

ast-Tasman +

Ensure EasyVote cards are moving
through queues quickly. SVIOs will

vP phone K4 - wt - ’
- I needtous theIndex o Places and. RN R RV

/Vote cards are moving through ... 14 Qct2 DELIVERED
Tokerau
Streets.
ve phone [ 1 - west Coast-Tasman + eRroll: Please revert to the process on p18 of the Voter Assistant PIVis. Ensure EasyVote cards are moving throu; DELIVERED

14 Oct2023,

rt to the process on p18 of the Voter Assistant PIMs. Ensure EasyVote cards are maving throu,

eRoll: Pleas

v phone [l 1 - west ceest-Tasman 4

ared number Sent

URGENT: eRollis down, will textas soon as iti

o

o
2

@
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Voter Assistant

Personal Instruction Manual Name:

2023 General Election _



Contents

FOr WO . et 3
INErOAUCTION . cciiee et 4

At the VOLING PlaCe......uii it 7
Tasks dUING VOTING.....coiiiiiiiiiiiieteteet ettt 10
. 1. Manage the VA statioN......cccoeevieeciieciieseeceeee e 12
2. MANAGING QUEUES.....ccouiitiiiieiieeitesiteeite ettt sttt s 14

3. USE EROLLuciiiiieeeee e 19

. 4. HELPD VOTEIS. ettt et 25
Before leaving homeE.. ... 33
After VOting fiNISNES.....cciieeeeee e 37
. TroubleShOOTING..ccuueiiiii e 39
(€] o T 1- 1 V2PN 40

My voting place

Voting place name:

Address:

Voting Place Manager:

HQ Phone:

IT helpdesk: 0800 665 001 Enrolment helpdesk: 0800 36 76 56

The voting place is

Accessible Accessible with assistance Not accessible

Electorates

The voting place will issue ordinary voting ballot papers for:
Electorate number and name

Home general electorate

Home Maori electorates

Other (shared) electorates



Foreword

Nau mai, haere mai ki te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri- Welcome to Te
Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri Electoral Commission.

Ko te whakatinanatanga o te Potitanga-a-motu ka taea ina ka
ngatahi te mahi, téna e whakamiha ana kautau kua tihono mai ki te
whakatutuki i ténei potitanga.

E tuhonotia mai kautau ki tétehi ropu manawanui ki nga taumata me
ta matau aronga matua. Koina te huarahi whaia kia tika, kia pono, kia

haumaru no hoki te potiatanga o ténei tau.

Karl Le Quesne

He hiahia n0 matau te whakahaere i tétehi potitanga kia mtharo a

Aotearoa whanui otino kia manawanui katika i tdo urunga mai. = .
Apiha Poti Matua

M0 matau ake, ka aro totika ki te aronga matua, kia whakapono a Chief Electoral Officer
Aotearoa whanui, kia tika, kia whai wahi te katoa ki nga potitanga

a-paremata.

Ka whakamahia nga taumata hei arataki i te titukitanga o te aronga matua, _-

oy anea e . _ang & TOHONOTANGA
a kei te pokapu o a matau mahi katoa ko nga tangata i Aotearoa nei. BRINGING PEOPLE TOGETHER

TO INCREASE

E tawharau ana nga taumata i a tatau mahi tiaki i te plinaha potitanga, na | PARTICIPATION
he motuhake no t6 whai wahitanga mai hei whakakanohi i te manapori o to = DEMOCRACY __‘
hapori.

He hiahia no matau kia hora i nga parongo katoa hei whakatatukitanga mau,
kia hakoakoa n6 t0 urunga mai.

o o . Lo ARATAKINA
Na énei tuhinga ka aratakina kautau kia whai wahi mai i ténei tau. !  GUIDING
S s - . . # TOWARDS
Téna kautau te hapai tahi i te kaupapa nei OREATE:
UNDERSTANDING

Nga mihi
The 2023 General Election can only happen with all of us playing our part,
S0 we appreciate you joining our team to help us deliver the election.

You’re joining a dedicated and motivated team that lives by our values and UAKAHA
purpose. It’s the way we’ll deliver a safe, reliable and trusted election this

® BEING
DYNAMIC

year. G
ENERGETIC

We want to deliver an election that the people of Aotearoa New Zealand INTEWH AT WE DO
can be proud of, and that you’re proud of being a part of!

For us, that means looking to our purpose that all New Zealanders trust,
value and take part in parliamentary elections.

) ) MANAAKITANGA
We use our values as a guide to make sure we can achieve our purpose and O
put the people of Aotearoa at the centre of everything we do. PEOPLE

Our values are underpinned by our role as kaitiaki (guardians) of the
electoral system and your role is an important part of that, as the face of
democracy to your community.

We want to make sure you have all the information you need to do that and
enjoy playing your part. TI KA >

DOING THINGS
This manual provides you with the guidance and information you need to DRJ&meGHT
help people have their say this year. THINGS

Thank you for joining us in this journey.



Introduction

Keep votes and other materials safe

All staff are responsible for the security of information and voting
materials. Do not leave voting materials unattended at any time, including
when transporting them in vehicles

Marked, uncounted ballot papers should always be transported by two
staff members

All staff should be aware of where voting materials are in the voting place.
When going on a break, log out of the voting place phone and give it to the
Voting Place Manager

All voting materials must be accounted for at all times. Watch that voters
do not leave the voting place with their ballot paper. Even if they do not
wish to vote, they must place their ballot paper in the appropriate ballot
box. If a voter has spoilt their ballot paper then they must return it to the
Issuing Officer who issued the paper for a replacement

If you think anyone has tampered with voting materials or has accessed
information they are not permitted to have, contact your Electorate
Manager immediately, either directly, or through your Voting Place
Manager.

Be security conscious
Be aware of what is happening in and around the voting place
Be alert to the verbal and non-verbal cues of the person you are dealing

with. If you are concerned about the behaviour of any person, advise your
Voting Place Manager

Pay attention to your surroundings. If you notice any suspicious or
unattended bags or packages in or around the voting place advise your
Voting Place Manager.

Keep yourself and voters healthy
Stay at home if you are unwell. Call your electorate HQ to let them know
as soon as possible if you cannot work because you are sick.
Masks and hand sanitiser are available to staff and voters.

Incident Management Handbook

There is an Incident Management Handbook located in the drop file next to
the Voter Assistant’s station to help with any incidents and emergencies in
the voting place.



The rights of the voter
Every person has the right to cast their vote in a safe environment

Your voting place should be welcoming and supportive to all voters.
Keep your focus on the voter in front of you, even when the voting
place is busy and you feel under pressure. Offer help where needed and
ensure voters feel respected - ask yourself how you would like to be
treated

Only the voter can decide if they want to vote, and only the voter can
decide who to vote for. No-one can cast a vote for another person

Voters can get help from anyone they choose such as a support person
or a voting place staff member

Be clear on the difference between helping the voter and influencing the
voter’s choice. You can help the voter but you cannot make the choice
for them.

Privacy
All staff are responsible for keeping voters' information private

Do not answer questions from a member of the public about whether
another person is enrolled, if they have voted, or their personal details

Only use the information you have access to for your duties to issue
votes

Do not discard EasyVote cards and Special Vote slips. Stamp and keep
them for return to electorate headquarters, or return them to the voter
if asked.

Secrecy
All staff are responsible for maintaining the secrecy of the vote

Do not answer any questions from media. Only pre-arranged visits from
journalists or film crews are allowed

Do not take photos, blog or post on social media about what is
happening in a voting place

If voters attempt to film or take photos in a voting place, ask the Voting
Place Manager to show them the poster asking them not to. If they

do, you cannot stop them. You can ask them not to post or use what
they have recorded to maintain the secrecy of the vote and to protect
people’s privacy.

The security of staff and voters are the first priority
and always take precedence over the security of voting
materials



Voter Assistants are responsible for managing voters as they arrive, they:
@ help voters to get into the right queue to vote, with the correct information

assist voters to enrol or update their enrolment details

@ Issuing Officers are responsible for issuing votes accurately & efficiently, they:
are welcoming and supportive to voters
follow instructions in their Personal Instruction Manual (PIM) and from the
Voting Place Manager.

@ Issuing Support Officers are present in busy or complex voting places, they:
(@) help manage vote issuing, including filling in for Issuing Officers and the

Voting Place Manager during their breaks
support the Voting Place Manager in end of day processes
@, The Voting Place Manager has overall responsibility for the voting place, they:
( ) manage staff and ensure votes are issued correctly
are your first port of call after this manual for any questions or concerns.

@5 Security Guards are responsible for safety in the voting place, they:
( help keep voting place staff and voters safe

help keep the ballot boxes and other voting materials safe

help with queue management.

Scrutineers

“)) Scrutineers are not electoral staff, but are appointed by candidates to observe
the issuing of votes. They are an important part of the electoral process and
we welcome their presence in voting places.

4 x

Sit and observe in the designated Handle any voting materials such as
area of the voting place. ballot papers or EasyVote cards, or
use an Issuing Officer's table

Photograph the lists of persons who Film or take other photos in voting
have voted and give these details places in order to maintain the

to their campaign team. A mobile secrecy of the vote and out of respect
phone, laptop or tablet can be used for people’s privacy

Ask an Issuing Officer to question a Communicate directly with voters
voter suspected of voting more than
once, or as somebody else

Wear a party lapel badge or rosette Wear or display any items with the

with the party's name, slogan or logo candidate's name

Wear clothing in party colours Wear or display any item, other than
a party lapel badge or rosette, with
the party name, slogan or logo



At the voting place

Voters will either make an ordinary or a special vote. It is the responsibility
of voting place staff to ensure that the voter has the opportunity to enrol
or update their enrolment details and to be issued the correct type of vote
and for the correct electorate. If a voter is not enrolled correctly or does
not receive the correct ballot paper, their vote may not count.

The key question is: “Is the voter’s name on a printed roll in the voting place?”
If “Yes” - then the voter will be issued with an ordinary vote

If “No” - then the voter will be issued with a special vote

New Zealand has 65 general electorates and 7 Maori electorates.
Each electorate is a geographical area that has been defined for
voting purposes. Every part of the country is in both a general
and a Maori electorate.

The election

Voters have two votes on their ballot paper — a party vote and an
electorate vote.

The party vote is for the political party the voter wants to be in
government.

The electorate vote is for the candidate the voter would like to be the
member of Parliament for the area they live in.

No-one who wants to vote is turned away!

If voters are not enrolled or have changed their address
details, they will be able to complete an enrolment form
while they are in the voting place.

Any questions from voters about enrolment that are not
covered in the PIM should be referred to the Voting Place =
Manager, or to the enrolment helpdesk (0800 36 76 56). =




Maori and general rolls

Your voting place will be issuing ordinary votes for both your home general
electorate and your home Maori electorate. Colour coding helps you
to distinguish these: grey for Maori electorates and orange for general
electorates. Never assume which roll a voter is on.
Grey materials:
Maori electorates

(e

71 TE TAI TONGA

Orange materials:
general electorates

71 TE TAL TONGA
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Voting information

Most voters will receive voting information in the mail.
Many voters will bring this to the voting place.

EasyVote card:
o Voter’s name appears on a printed roll

o Gives the voter’s name, address, electorate and the
page and line number from the electoral roll.

Special Vote slip:

o A voter who enrolled after the rolls were
printed or is on the unpublished roll may
have been sent a Special Vote slip

o This gives the voter’s name and electorate, and

o if the voter enrolled after the rolls were printed shows their
residential address

o if the voter is on the unpublished roll then the slip states “ADDRESS
NOT REQUIRED”

These voters are always issued a special vote.

Voting place card:

Electorare
o If avoter does not bring their EasyVote card to vote, 33 Ohariy P9 e
a purple voting card may be created at the voting place = v odiayyy, SM,.V L]
to help the Issuing Officer correctly issue the vote & ik gjronpn-m;mn
» You will determine what to write on the card using o Enrlment

an electronic roll (eRoll) that searches for the voter’s details.



eRoll:

One or more mobile phones may be provided to a voting place to look up
the voter’s details

It does not contain voters who are on the unpublished roll, as the details
of these people are not released publicly for privacy or safety reasons.
Only the Registrars of Electors have access to this information

It is a live look-up so will show everyone who is enrolled to vote,
including those who have enrolled recently.

Dormant roll:

If the Commission loses contact with a voter, for example if a letter to a
voter cannot be delivered to them, the voter’s enrolment may be moved
onto the dormant roll.

This will appear in eRoll as:

Person is on Dormant roll.
Provide enrolment form for them to update their details.

The voter can update their details when they come to vote using an
enrolment form. They will also need to cast a special vote.

If voters of Maori descent are unsure which roll they were previously
enrolled on, call the enrolment helpdesk (0800 36 76 56) for advice.

Provisional roll:

People can provisionally enrol once they turn 17 years old. Their details
are held on the provisional roll until they turn 18, at this date their
details are transferred onto the main roll and from this time they are
eligible to vote.

This will appear in eRoll as:

Provisional Roll

This person will not be 18 years old as at election day. As such they are not eligible to vote in
this election.

Ordinary vote Issuing Officers will keep a running -
record of who has voted, by writing the electorate, e
page and line numbers marked off in the printed rolls.
The details of special voters are not recorded.

The Voting Place Manager will collect the sheets and
they can be photographed by scrutineers visiting the
voting place. Scrutineers will likely make themselves
known to you when they arrive. Advise the Voting

Place Manager. = e

SHYIINILNYDS YO LITHS AHODIH HILOA




Tasks during voting

No matter how big or small the voting place, the Voter Assistant (VA) is the
first staff member that a voter meets and will set the tone for the voter’s
experience. Be warm and welcoming, even at the end of a tiring day.

A Voter Assistant has 4 main tasks:

1. Manage the VA 4. Help

station voters

The number of Voter Assistants in the voting place will determine how these
tasks are allocated.

One Voter Assistant

In voting places with fewer expected voters, one Voter Assistant should
be able to manage all tasks, assisted by the Voting Place Manager when
required.

Busier voting places should have more than one Voter Assistant; it is
important to work together to ensure that voters have a smooth experience.

Two Voter Assistants

If there are two Voter Assistants, the tasks are recommended to be split by:

1. Manage the VA

station

4. Help

voters

Tasks:

()
(?)o Direct voters to the correct queue in front of Issuing Officers
[ J

Provide enrolment forms as required and assist voters who need help to
complete them

Manage voters into queues as they arrive at the voting place. Depending
on space, queues may be indoors or outdoors

Use eRoll to prepare voting cards for voters who need one

Identify voters who need extra help and assist them.

If there is a third Voter Assistant:

e VA3 will either work alongside VA2 in directing people into the correct

@,
( ) queue voting place, or
e assist voters with their enrolment forms, depending where the need is

greatest, as agreed with the Voting Place Manager.



Here is an example layout of a voting place and location of the Voter Assistants.
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Special
: Vote
Ordinary queue
vote

queue

Where there are multiple Voter Assistants, they may rotate through the
inside and outside tasks during the day.



1. Manage the VA

station

Send to the correct queue i{

Kia ora/Hello, do you have a voting card? }

Send the voter to the correct queue

Voters should have an EasyVote card, Special Vote slip, or a purple voting
card created by a Voter Assistant. This will make it easier to direct them to
the correct queue in the voting place and will speed up the issuing process.

Use the tape marks on the floor to help manage flows in the voting place.

Provide an enrolment form

If a voter requires an enrolment form, they will receive it from the Voter
Assistant with a clipboard. Explain to the voter why, e.g. “As we don’t seem
to have your current details, we need you to complete an enrolment form to
get you enrolled. Then an Issuing Officer will give you a declaration form to
get your voting papers”.

Indicate the fields on the enrolment form as you say to the voter:

~N
| Please fill in as much of this form as you can, at least:

1. your full name

2.  your date of birth

3. current home address, and that you’ve lived at your address
for at least one month. If you haven’t, also fill in your previous
address and move date on the back of the form [show Box 2A]

4, tick the statement that applies to you
5. sign the declaration box and write the date.

Give the enrolment form and voting card to the Issuing Officer when
it’s your turn.

Let me know if you need any help with the form.

- J




Enrolment form (ROE1)

Do it online at

ELECTORAL Get ready to vote
MM G SO Enrol or update your details vote.nz

TE KAITIAKI TAKE KOWHIRI

Questions? Please turn over for help with this form G

St 1
YO‘J: details Title O Mr O Mrs O Miss O Ms O Mx Ij Other

Please write clearly Sutrmens o
blue or black pen iy st |

First names | |
Date of birth i
Mobile phone Other phone

numkber

number

Email address |

it)eu': f‘ew Current NZ
home address
Zealand ada
Lived here under one mw.,
Turn over to do STEP 2Atoo G
Living overseas?
Leave STEP 2 blank and turn New Zealand
over to do STEP 2B instead
Step 3 Postal address
Your postal
address
If different from current
home address or if you're
living overseas
Step 4 )
Please tick ONE statement that applies to you.
Your roll pRiestoy
- . O 'am of Maori descent. Please enrol me on the Maori roll,
This is an important chuive.
To learn about Maori descent O Iam of Maori descent. Please enrol me on the general roll.
and roll choice, turn over to
the QUESTIONS section C¥ () 1am not of Maori descent. (You will be enrolled on the general roll)

| declare that:
- 1am eligible to enrol at the address | provided in this application

- All the information | have provided istrue and correct, and
- Lunderstand that giving false or misleading information isa

Step 5
Sign and return

Upload form at

votenz/upload o
2fup criminal offence.

Email form to

l@vote. y
enTolEotenz Signature Date [dd/mm/yyyy]
Post form to

Electoral Commis

Freepost 2 Enrol

PO Box 190, Wellin
RO

03728 I\

H H Ste
Be available in case the Current adares
un S "
der one month? Q’ﬁﬂf ﬁ:ﬁno: ;gg\::sigwo

Please fill in thjg step, then
turn over to Complete and
sign your form ¢

What is the |t address |

,Wsevc\’/ fZealand where yoy
'Or on;

e '€ month or

voter has any questions
or needs help with
completing the form(s)

Zealang 7

New

Step 2

Living
overseas?
Are you a Ney
‘ W
Please fill in thig step, then o O o Q )
ermanent resiclent

tUrn over to co
¢ Mplete and
Sionyour form Qi :\ﬂ/g N did you fast vijt of
" e @
[ddimrn gy,
vyl

What is the |

b st address j,
,Nevv Zealand where ;éj "
ived for one month or
Mmore?

New Zealand’ N

Please tum over to, complete and sign, your form
n C'




Your first priority is to identify who can receive an ordinary .

. . Ordinary
vote. These should be the majority of voters and most bring vote
their EasyVote card with them to vote. Know which ordinary queue
vote electorates your voting place is issuing for

Your next priority is to identify voters who have:

Special

an EasyVote card for an electorate that your voting place Vote
is not issuing ordinary votes for, or queue
a Special Vote slip for any electorate

Explain to these voters that they need to complete a special
vote and this takes just a bit longer

eRoll can be used to update voter’s details who have moved | Ordinary
within their electorate so they can receive an ordinary vote. vote

queue

The final group of voters are those who are unsure about their
electorate or are not enrolled. Use eRoll to determine the
voter’s enrolment status. If they are not enrolled or need to Special
update their details, they can fill in an enrolment form and Vote
receive a special vote. queue

% D oot

Keep asking voters the same

Give voters an estimate of how long questions

they will be waiting in the queue eg: “What electorate are you in?”
“Have you got your EasyVote card?”

Thank voters for their patience if

0 Apologise f
there is a queue pologise Tor queues

Lose awareness of who else is
arriving at the voting place; getting
voters into the right queue is your
first priority.

Check with voters if they need any
help with their forms if you have
time to do this

Give clear instructions about what
the voter needs to do or where to
stand

Some voters may be physically unable to wait in a queue. Bring these voters
into the voting place to the front of the queue with an Issuing Officer. The
Voting Place Manager can help if needed.
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Updating a voter’s address with eRoll

New Search

Voter Details

Electorate Page Line

Tap

Ask the voter the questions as prompted on the eRoll screen

Address change within their
current electorate: ask the
voter to check their details
and sign on screen.
Provide the voting card and
direct to OV

| declare that:

« lam eligible to enrol at the address | provided in this
application

+ All the infermation | have provided is true and correct, and

« lunderstand that giving false or misleading informationis a
criminal offence.

Signature:

Clear signature

CONFIRM

Back to Start

New address is in the same electorate.

Issue ordinary vote.
“

Special vote

Electorate

33 GHARIU

\/ Ordinary vote
Not on printed roll
Initial
Out of electorate

Enrolment

Address change outside
of their current electorate

Since your new address
is outside of your
current electorate you
will need to complete
an enrolment form to
update your details and
complete a special vote

Provide an enrolment form,
clipboard, pen and the
voting card. Direct to the
special vote queue

Get ready to vote

Enrol or update your details

vote.nz

ELECTORAL
CoMmIESioN

Back to Start

New address is in a different electorate,
Provide enrolment form and issue special vote.

Electorate

42 REMUTAKA

Page Line

Ordinary vote \/ Special vote

‘/ Not on printed roll
Initial
Out of electorate

\/ Enrolment

m Back to Start

Multiple addresses /
different date of birth /
not an address in eRoll

We can’t update your
details on our device
today, but you can
complete an enrolment
form and complete a
special vote

Provide an enrolment
form, clipboard and pen,
Also provide the voting
card and direct to the
special vote queue

Back to Start

New address cannot automatically be linked to
an electorate.
Provide enrolment form and issue special vote.

|

Back to Start

The voter has multiple addresses that do not match
eRoll.
Provide an enrolment form and issue a special vote.

The voter's declared date of birth doesn't match the
record being updated.

Provide the voter an enrclment form and issue a
special vote.

baratn Danan Lina



Managing queues without eRoll

Kia ora/Hello, do you have a voting card?

Direct to the appropriate
queue

[
? ﬁ That’s okay, do you know which electorate you are enrolled in? J

If the voter is

not found on a
printed roll, the
Issuing Officer
should direct
the voter to the
Voter is not Provide an ] special vote
enrolled enrolment form [ Special Vote ] queue

“Yes” Ordinary vote

_ If you have a reference
Voter is unsure roll for where they live:
check their details

Voter found with

i rdinary v
correct details Ordinary vote

Voter not found or Provide an ( s ial vV )

incorrect details enrolment form pecial Vote
|\ J
If you do not have a ) ( )

reference roll Provide an Special Vote
enrolment form y

Voter says
they are on the [ Special Vote }
unpublished roll




[sing sRol
. N

@ eRoll

TERMS & CONDITIONS

By signing in, you agree to

Tap « only use the information for Electoral Commission

business purposes

« respect voter privacy as outlined in the training

« comply with the Electoral Commission's Code of
Conduct.

Enter your user name

and password if prompted

Select the electorates your vofina nlace issues
ordinary votes for

Tap the electorates
your voting place is
issuing ordinary votes for

rap. I

Note: tap a highlighted
electorate to unselect

66 Hauraki-Waikato
87 |karoa-Rawhiti
68 Tamaki Makaurau

69 Te Tai Hauauru

70 Te Tai Tokerau

71 Te Tai Tonga

12 Waiariki

Clear m j
: = O

Back to electorates

Ordinary vote electorates

Check the correct electorates
are listed.

Tap




Enter the voter’s details into the Sl Ly
search fields:
Only enter the first 4 letters and *’ Type the first 4 letters and .
o First name(s) srmse
| - |

» Last name (surname or family name)

‘Surname or family name

» Select month of birth [— |
[J Voter has one name only
Ta SEARCH
p e

. January February March
All three fields need to contain
. . April May June
information.

July August September

November December

New Search
eRoll will show a list of voters that

match the details you have entered. Search Details

First Name(s) | Surmname

Matching Details

Monfh
October

Ask the voter their address and tap
the matching record.

Your search returned 1 result(s).

Note: do not show the voter the details e

on the mobile phone for privacy reasons.
s

\ Unpublished m /

< New Search
Copy the information shown on
screen to a purple card and  — ‘
give it to the voter.
Direct them to the correct queue || 5 auins g
in the voting place. / rtinary v S
inary vote pecial vol
- Not on printed roll
Ta i Out of electorate
p [ sowen ] %
\— )




New Search Refine Search

Search Details

If there are no results that match the
voter’s details, ask the voter:

First Mame(s) Surname Month
» if you have the correct spelling _ Mareh
» if they are known by
any Other names No results found. Ask the voter:
« if known by other name(s)
» if they could be on the " [fepelling s correct
. « if on unpublished roll
Unpubl'Shed I’O“.. If yeS, If you can't find the voter, use Enrolment

tap Unpublished |

» if you still are unable to

find the voter, tap m Unpublished

- J

Person Search Address Lookup

Type the first 4 letters and .

If the voter only has one name then
tap the | O Person has one name only liame

tick box

Person has one name only
Month of birth
January February March
April May June

July August September

\ N

New Search Refine Search " Wi

If there are more than 25 results from| search Details
a search, you will get a red warning et N oo
message above the results. _
This could mean that the voter’s
details do not appear in this list.

Your search returned more than 25 results.

Tap EL R and add more The first 25 results are displayed

details to their name(s) For a better outcome try:

+ Using the voter's full first name
= Using the voter's full surname
+ Using the voter's middle name

Month
August

Matching Details

If you can't find the appropriate match,

\choose 'Enrolment’ /




If a voter gives you a different address ‘,:ED“
from what is shown on screen you = | — |
may be able to use eRoll to update
their address. 33 OHARID —

Confirm that the address is a previous| | /owiayvete  special vote

address for the voter. oz oot

Then tap \— B )

AT
Start typing the voter’s new address | ™
and select from the drop down list. | Yeterpetsis

If the address does not appear then - - |

select “no matching address found” | =™
at the bottom of the list. \ ~

New Search
. Voter Details
Ask the voter if they have been T ‘
living at that address since
15 September this year Enter the voter's current home address
and tap | * |
No or Yes
Was the voter living at this address by 15 September 20237

NG J

New Search
Voter Details
First Namels) Surname | Address ‘
: |
Ask the voter to confirm their
fU“_ date Of birth and tap Ask the voter to confirm their full date of birth. Does it matc h: [ [l l lllR
No Yes
No or Yes
\ /
N 7




New Search Back to Address

Voter Details

Ask the voter for their mobile
phone number.

First Namel(s}

Sumame | Address ‘

Note: |f the Voter does not Want Ask the voter to confirm their full date of birth. Does it match: 06 April 19747
to glve thelr phone number Or ‘Ask the voter for their mobile phone number in case they need to be contacted about their
doesn’t have a mobile phone

enrolment:

| Enter voter's mobile phone number ... ‘

S e le Ctl (] Voter has provided no additional contact info. | Q\mmr has provided no additional contact info. /

New Search Back to Details

New address is in the same
electorate.

Ask the voter to sign to confirm the
change to their current home address.

First name:

[ |
- |

Date of Birth:

| [ ] |
Ask the voter to check their Previous home address:

details on the screen, read the =
declaration and sign on the screen T

| I ]
Tap ISR
Geclare that: \Tone number:

+ | am eligible to enrol at the address | I- l
provided in this application J
+ All the information | have provided is true
and correct, and

« | understand that giving false or misleading
information is a eriminal offence.

Signature:




24

4i A -

Copy the information shown on
screen to a purple card and
give it to the voter.

Then direct them to the queue
for ordinary votes.

Tap 221

Note: If the voter does not meet
the criteria to complete an
electronic update, the voter

can fill in a paper enrolment form
and receive a special vote

——

New address is in the same electorate.

Issue ordinary vote.

Electorate Page Line

33 onar ——

/ Ordinary vote Special vote

Not on printed roll
Initial

Out of electorate




4. Help

Providing language support

voters

() Language sheets will be available in the voting place to help you to
( ) support voters. Keep these in your drop file next to the information stand
at the entrance to the voting place.
How to vote guide

in the following languages:

If a voter does not appear to understand you,
show them the language card (M15-LGUIDE)
to identify if there is a language that can help

! them.

Chinese (Mandarin) Simplified .

2

Cook Island Maori
3
English n

5

Hindi n

Chinese (Mandarin) Traditional . . . .
If there is, provide the voter with the

appropriate language and use the key phrases
and images to help the voter.

The language card should be tucked inside the
mobile phone case, ready to use when helping
people as they arrive at the voting place.

Filipino

Chinese (Mandarin) Simplified

FEXJE / Key Phrases

1 Vote

Korean

7

Do you have an EasyVote card or
Special Vote slip?

Maori n
Samoan n

ELECTORAL
COMMISSION

TE KAITIAKI TAKE KOWHIRI

M15-LGUIDE

M3 (X T 2
Which electorate are you enrolled in?

What s your first name?

TSR BUAT Ik L2
What is your current address?

G LR
What address were you living at
previously?

PN LS R EES R It
What is your email address?

il A4?
What s your last or family name?

BHAEH R —K?
Whatis your date of birth?

AT B H?
Have you lived at this address for more
than 1 month?

ne number?

ST 2 1% [X ?

Are you on the General or Maori roll?

A HLE
XHEIISSEIE / Key Directive Phrases

TEIX BATHY Riig
Tick here

You can use the infographic pages to
help the voter through the enrolling
(if required) and the voting processes.

1) WESEEERRE (asyote Card) RERIB
BIFAR.

2) NRCLAMBREE, CRESFELEETI
ARRFEH: SERRAL.

Ordinary Vote
A EEIER

Please wait

Chinese (Mandarin) Simplified

BRI RS
ERERAFEERRSL,

MORRECNEROEAUA.
WERSIORBMEAE, RE R @ R
ZmE— T,

LORTER, BETFFTS,
GRS, WA,
RSP,

How to vote

LIRS

Chinese (Mandarin) Simplified




Voter care

Follow the guidance below to provide assistance to voters.

%

To help a voter:

Speak slowly and carefully

Ask short questions that require Yes/
No answers or a shake of the head

Use hand gestures, for example, point
to a voting screen or an EasyVote card

Be patient and listen attentively

Know what languages are spoken by
other staff members

If the voter is unsteady, bring them to
the front of the queue, offer them a
chair and consider how you can make
voting easier

e.g. bring the table top screen to them
while still maintaining the privacy of
the vote

If a voter with a visual impairment
needs guiding, offer your arm rather
than grabbing theirs

Make eye contact with a person with
a hearing impairment to communicate
with them, or communicate in writing

Shout or talk loudly at a person
with language, visual or hearing
difficulties

Use technical terms or jargon

Explain everything in detail, unless
the voter requires that

Pretend to understand if you do
hot

Assist a person with a physical
disability unless asked

Tap a person with a hearing
impairment on the shoulder to get
their attention

Helping a voter understand how to cast a vote

You can advise voters that they have

You cannot influence the voter’s

two votes on the ballot paper: one fora choice about who or what to vote

party and one for a candidate

for



]

Frequently asked questions
Enrolment

"l turn 18 on Election Day. Can I still vote?"

Yes, you can. If you are not already enrolled, you can enrol up to and
including on Election Day.

"Can | tick that | am of Maori descent?"

For enrolment purposes, Maori descent means that you are descended
from a NZ Maori. This includes Chatham Island Maori, but not Cook Island
Maori.

Voters of Maori descent who are enrolling for the first time can choose to
enrol on the Maori roll or the general roll.

“What is the difference between choosing the Maori roll and the general
roll?”

Your choice affects your electorate vote but not your party vote. On the
Maori roll you’ll vote for a candidate in a Maori electorate. On the general
roll you’ll vote for a candidate in a general electorate. You can vote for the
same list of political parties whichever roll you are on.

“l am unsure if | am enrolled” or “l am not enrolled”

We can check your details on our eRoll or a printed roll. If we cannot find
you, you can fill out an enrolment form and receive a special vote. You can
enrol up to and including on Election Day to vote in this election.

Roll changes since the last election

“When can | make my roll choice?”

If you are Maori, you choose which electoral roll you want to be on when you
enrol for the first time. You can change your roll type at any time, except in
the 3 months before a general election is being held

“Why can’t | change in the 3 months before the election?”

There are times when voters can’t change between the Maori and general
rolls, including in the 3 months before a general election. The times when
voters cannot change rolls is set out in the legislation passed by Parliament
in November 2022.

“What’s changed for Maori voters?”

Previously, once enrolled, Maori voters could change rolls during a 4-month
Maori Electoral Option period held every 5 or 6 years. In November 2022,
Parliament changed the law so Maori voters could change roll types at any
time, except in the 3 months before a general election.

IMPORTANT: You must not direct or instruct someone of NZ Maori
descent on which type of roll (general or Maori) they should enrol on, or
promote one roll over the other.

If a person of NZ Maori descent is not sure which roll they want to enrol
on, advise them that they can take the enrolment form away to talk with
their whanau (family).

However, a voter cannot take voting papers issued to them outside of the
voting place: they cannot decide to return their papers and vote later.




® Home address

“What do | use as my home address?”

Your home address is the place you choose to make your home because of
family, domestic or personal reasons.

Your home address does not change if you sometimes live away from home
for work or education (or because of your partner’s work or education).

“My home doesn’t have a full address - what do | write?”

If your home doesn’t have a full address, for example, your house isn’t
numbered or your street doesn’t have a name, write as much information
as you can about where your home is located and include any details such
as names of neighbours or who lived in the house before you, if you know
this.

Please provide your contact details such as an email address or phone
number so we can contact you later if we need to follow up.

“l am a student living away from home”

If you are studying and living away from your family home, you will have
chosen when you enrolled to use either your family home or your current
address. If you do not have an EasyVote card, we can search for your
details on our eRoll or in a printed roll.

If you wish to change your enrolment to your current home address, you
can do this with an enrolment form and be issued with a special vote.

“l have more than one house”

You can only enrol to vote in one electorate. Use the address where
you choose to make your home because of family, domestic or personal
reasons.

® In temporary accommodation or without a fixed

? address

“l don’t have an address”, “l live in a campervan”, “I’m homeless”

This includes if a voter is living in a shelter, hotel, motel, camping ground,
public space, or living with other people temporarily. It also includes if the
voter’s home is a campervan, motorhome or car that is not permanently in
one place.

Use the address you last lived at least T month, even if that is some time
ago.

If you are unable to provide this, then you can use the address where you
spend a lot of your time.

We will need a postal address on the enrolment form to send mail to you.
The postal address could be a PO Box, or the address of a friend, family
member, church or support group. Whoever is at the address needs to be
someone who will agree to hold your mail for you to collect.




“I live on a ship or boat”

If your home is on a ship or boat that is permanently in a harbour, use the
address of that ship or boat.

If your home is on a travelling ship or boat, use the last New Zealand
address you lived at for at least T month, even if that is some time ago.

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

Overseas
“I have recently returned from overseas”

If you will have lived at your NZ address continuously for at least one
month by Election Day, you are qualified to vote in the electorate at that
address.

If less than one month, then the NZ address where you last lived for at
least one month is used to determine your electorate.

If you are temporarily visiting NZ and need to enrol or update your details,
then you also fill in Step 2B on the back of the enrolment form.

Help to complete the enrolment form or special vote
declaration

“Can you help me fill out my enrolment form or special vote
declaration?”

You can assist a voter with a physical impairment to complete the forms.

If the voter is physically unable to sign an enrolment form or special vote
declaration, then you can sign the form and write next to the signature box

‘Voter with physical impairment — signed by their direction’

Note that for a person with a mental impairment, there are different
requirements for enrolling which include the person completing the form
to have an enduring power of attorney or be the person’s appointed
welfare guardian. It is best in these situations to refer the person to the
enrolment helpdesk on 0800 36 56 76.

Different name
If the voter verbally gives a different name to what is on the printed roll.

Ask the voter if they are known by any other names, or what name they
may have used to enrol with. Check if the voter uses their names in a
different order or may have changed their name after marriage or by
deed poll. If this gives you a match to the name on the roll and the voter
confirms that the name on the roll is theirs, then continue to issue the
ordinary vote.

The voter’s details could also be searched for on the electronic roll if you
have access to one.

If it is still unclear, then the voter should complete an enrolment form and
be issued with a special vote.




]

A voter has someone else’s EasyVote card
If it appears the voter has someone else's EasyVote card.

Ask the voter why that might be.
If the voter has brought the wrong EasyVote card in error:

e Stamp the front of the card

e Putthe card in an Issuing Officer’s disposal box, do not give it back to
the voter

e Offer to find the voter's name on eRoll or the printed roll.

If a voter intends to vote on behalf of another person.

Explain that no one, not even a person with power of attorney can cast a

vote on behalf of the voter. Even if a voter has asked someone else to do
that, doing so would be an offence. If a voter cannot get to a voting place,
they can request another person to bring a takeaway vote to them, which

can be returned to any voting place.

Takeaway vote

“My cousin has asked me to pick up his voting papers as he’s sick and
can’t leave home”

Ask the Voting Place Manager to assist the agent with a takeaway vote to
take to the voter.

If the Manager is busy, ask the agent to wait in the special votes queue
until the Manager is available.

“Can | return voting papers for my neighbour?”

Anyone can return a takeaway vote for another person.
They will put the voter’s envelope with the voting papers into the special
votes box.

If the agent brings back the voter’s ballot paper and declaration without
the outer envelope:

e ask the Voting Place Manager for an E79 (takeaway) envelope

e check the declaration for the voter’s electorate, not the voting papers,
to maintain the secrecy of the vote

e write the name of the voter’s electorate on the envelope
e ask the agent to seal the declaration and ballot papers inside

e the agent can put the envelope in the Special Vote box.



]

Unpublished roll
“I am on the unpublished roll” or “I am on the private roll”

There are a number of reasons why a voter may be on the unpublished roll.
Only the Registrar of Electors has access to this information. These voters
cast a special vote.

Voters on the unpublished roll may have a Special Vote slip which gives
their name and the electorate they are enrolled in, but states ‘ADDRESS
NOT REQUIRED’.

1. Take this slip with
you when
80 to the voting place. s

2. Giveit to the person issuij
o n issuing your f ADDRESS NOT REQUIRED

N
3. They yvill help you complete a form
and give you your voting papers.

WELLINGTON CENTRAL

Always communicate quietly with these voters to provide some level of
privacy.

“How do I enrol on the unpublished roll?”

Provide a copy of the brochure “Concerned About Your
Personal Safety?” (ROE47B) to the voter.

Leaving the voting place with papers issued to a voter
“I want to take my voting papers home and return them later”
“I’ve decided that | don’t want to vote today”

If a voter has been issued with their ballot papers, whether an ordinary or a
special vote, they cannot leave the voting place with them, or return them
to a voting place staff member, to vote on another day.

Allow the voter time to think how they might want to vote.

The voter must put their ballot papers into the ballot box before
leaving the voting place. If they choose to vote again, they will likely be
investigated for dual voting and their votes could be disallowed.

Disruptive behaviour
What if someone is behaving inappropriately or disturbing other voters?

People should only be in a voting place when they are voting or supporting
someone who is voting. If a person is finished voting, or is not voting or
supporting a voter, inform your Voting Place Manager who can ask them to
leave a voting place.

If a person becomes disruptive, the Voting Place Manager will take the
appropriate steps using guidance from the Incident Response Handbook
that is supplied to each voting place.




Voter being influenced
If a support person is influencing a voter

It is an offence to communicate and/or influence a voter in a voting place.
A support person should only provide general directions on how to vote
and, for example, assist with naming the candidates in alphabetical order
(if the voter has reading or sight issues).

If it appears that the voter is being influenced, the Voting Place Manager
should explain to the support person what they are allowed to do and ask
the voter if they require assistance.

Reading or marking a ballot paper for a voter

If a voter needs someone to read the information on the ballot paper or
needs help marking the ballot paper
e Move to an area where you cannot be overheard

e Unless the voter knows who they want to vote for, you must read out
the complete lists of all candidates and parties on the ballot paper

e You must mark the choice the voter has indicated to you

e You must not provide information about any of the candidates or
parties other than what is written on the paper.

e Check that the voter’s choice has been correctly marked

e Change the option marked if the voter agrees it has been incorrectly
marked

e Don’t allow an interpreter or any support person assisting the voter to:
e interfere with the voter’s choice about who to vote for
e provide information that may influence their decision.

Photos taken in voting place

What happens if someone takes a photo in the voting place or outside the
voting place? (e.g. in a mall)

If they do, you cannot stop them. You can ask them not to post or use what
they have recorded to maintain the secrecy of the vote and to protect
people’s privacy.

Two forms
“Why do I have to fill in two forms?”

The enrolment form and special vote declaration are processed separately
and currently the law does not allow one form to be used for both
purposes.



Before leaving home

Check that you have:

Enough time to get to the voting place.
For your first day of voting you will be advised when you need to
arrive to set up, but expect that it will take up to 90 minutes

Chosen clothes and shoes for comfort and warmth, that would not
be considered inappropriate or politically biased.

As a Voter Assistant you will be on your feet for most of the day
and could be outdoors, working with queues of voters

Packed food and drink for the day
Packed reading glasses (if required)

Packed this manual

000 O 0

All voting place staff will be given an orange vest by the Voting Place
Manager to wear with their ID card. There are two sizes of vests.

All voting place staff must wear their vest and
ID card at all times when working in the voting
place. You should question any person who is
handling materials such as ballot paper pads
who is not wearing a vest and ID card.

Your own vote

You may vote in your voting place at any time during opening hours.
Check with the Voting Place Manager who will cover your duties while you
vote.




Check that you have:

Signed in with the Manager on Form S

Been shown where all the facilities are such as toilets and break
rooms

Received a briefing from the Manager about emergency procedures,
the Incident Management Handbook, hazards and security

Introduced yourself to other staff members and any scrutineers if
present. Find out what languages other staff speak

Know when your break times will likely be

Note: break times may need to change at short notice if the voting
place is busier than expected

Switched off your personal mobile phone or other electronic
devices

Checked that you have all the materials you need for your role: ask
the Voting Place Manager for the mobile phone, log into eRoll and
check that it is working

Reviewed the Voter Assistant processes in this manual for your
role.

You will have a dropfile at the Voter Assistant station at the entrance
to the voting place. Locate it where it is available to you, but away from
public access.

Put the following materials in the dropfile:
enrolment form pad(s)

cardboard clipboards (can be reused between
voters)

black pens for use with enrolment forms
language support sheets in different languages
spare E139-PURPLE cards for the mobile phone

Incident Management Handbook



Integrity checks

On the first day of voting you will be asked to:

Get the sealed box that contains
key voting materials and the tracking
note from the Voting Place Manager

Break the tamper evident tape

Remove the materials and separate into piles by electorate

Check the quantity of each of the materials against the tracking
note

E.g. 1roll for Hutt South, 7 rolls for Mana, 1 roll for Ohériu, 2 ballot
paper pads for Hutt South, 25 ballot paper pads for Mana.

oting Ma

Electorate: 20 Mana Tracking Note #: 6386 Date Created: 16/09/2020
11:35 am

Receiver: A220 E021 Pataka Art + Museum, Performing Arts Studio, Corner Norrie Street & Phase: 1
Parumoana Street, Porirua

Materials Pick-up Check
E# Electorate Quantity Number ~ OK Barcode E— - 0
o Ballot Paper - Genera
2601 02601
Hutt South 1 13 0013 Hutt South Py 24751
144 0144
o 20 Mana 25 34151 34151
1
o 34201 34201
1 0146
o 34251 34 251
20 Mana 7 147 0147 34301 34 301
1 0148
L 34351 34 351
14 0149
il 34401 34401
150 0150
34451 34 451
= 4 0004
33 Sl \ 38001 38001
34 Otaki 35 (S 38051 38 051
42 Remutaka 26 0026 38101 38101
43 Rongotai 22 0022 38151 38151
58 Wairarapa 51 0051 38201 38201
60 Wellington Central 87 0087 38251 38 251
925 0925 38301 38301
926 09 26
69 Te Tai Hauauru 4 56361 A %8351
927 09 27 50801 N 50 801
928 0928 50851 \ 50851
7 Te Tai Tonga 1 250 0250

Check that all the ballot boxes are empty, if there are any
scrutineers present, invite them to also check the ballot boxes.

Seal the ballot boxes and complete the seal log on the back of the
ballot box with an Issuing Officer.

Seal number | Sealed by Checked by Date Reason for removal
32640 VA 10 2/10/23

W)
SN RN R R R RE R E
PR R R RS S s




Timesheets are located in the Voting Place folder.

Fill in your timesheet each day you are working in the voting place. If you are working in more than one voting
place, complete a separate timesheet at each one.

Voting Place Employee Timesheet M37-VPTIME

Electorate
no. and name Employee full name:

Voting place Sl \/oter Assistant
no. and name Week ending date: [SalsE% .N\NQ\MOM,W

Voting Place Manager:

Timesheet instructions:

1. Complete all information, including your name and role.

2. Record your start and finish time against each day you work. Round to the closest 15 minutes. E.g. 2:15pm, 4:30pm, 1:45pm.
w,mmoo_dv\o:_‘_czo:\a_::mﬂcﬂmmi&m.@.woa_:m
»
m

. Calculate your total hours. Lunch and dinner breaks are unpaid, deduct these from the total hours claimed each day.
. Your timesheet is submitted through your Voting Place Manager weekly.

Record your start Saturday Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday )
and finish times to Date: Date: 2/10/2023 |Date: Date: 4/10/2023 |Date: Date: Date: When Om_.oc_.m.ﬁ_sm your
the closest 15mins | Start 9:00am 9:00am total hours for the day
Finish |t 4:30pm 3:45pm deduct your lunch/
- —— dinner breaks as these
_%303\ 30mins 30mins \\ .
inner — are unpaid
\\
7 hours 6hr 15mins
Don’t forget to
TOTAL HOURS for .
week| 13N 15Mins|=————— ca|culate your total

hours for the week

Employee signature: I Voling v_momm_msuﬂ:hm“ Electorate Manager signature
\vma” 4/10/2023 Date: Date:

Make sure you sign @ commission  Voting Place Employee Timesheet M37-VPTIME
your timesheet




After voting finishes (’i’)

At closing time bring in all of the signs from outside of the voting

place.
() The Voting Place Manager will give you the following from their
(?) supplies:

All envelopes

All ballot paper pads and declarations packs and cover sheets
Takeaway votes satchel
Scissors

Plastic bags

Cut the cable ties that link the ballot boxes together and spread
them out. Do not open the ballot boxes.

For the ordinary votes ballot box...

From each P4 envelope unpack and match to the
correct ballot box:

Reconciliation Form A and Form G

Form J

Voting Material Marker Cards (M14-VMMARKER)
And the packing instructions (M14-PACKOQOV).

Place them separately in front of the ballot box
as pictured.

L]
SPECIAL VOTES

For the special votes ballot box... s

POTI MOTUHAKE

From the S6 envelope, unpack the:
Reconciliation Form B
Voting Material Marker Cards (M14-VMMARKER)
And packing instructions (M14-PACKSV).

Place them separately in front of the special vote
ballot box as pictured.

Place the Takeaway votes satchel in front of the
special votes ballot box.




@

Ask Issuing Officers to place their materials
in separate piles in front of the appropriate
ballot box as indicated by the marker cards:

fully used
part-used
unused

electoral rolls.

Check the materials have been placed on
the correct marker card.

Issuing Officers will also place their S7 spoilt
materials envelope in front of the special
vote ballot box.

For shared ballot boxes make sure the
materials are kept separate for
each electorate.

Put the other materials from the Voting Place Manager on the
marker card in front of the appropriate ballot box.
Assist the Voting Place Manager as directed with the reconciliation.
You will be asked to:

count the number of pads and declarations packs in each pile

document the date and that number on the corresponding
Voting Material Marker Cards (M14-VMMARKER) for each pile.

Then for:

Ordinary votes Special votes
record the last two digits of count the number of
the next remaining ballot remaining declarations in
paper in every part-used each part-used pack and
pad on the part-used Voting record on the part-used
Material Marker Card Voting Material Marker Card

Advance voting

Pack up materials as directed by the Voting Place Manager

On Election Day

Assist the Voting Place Manager as directed with the preliminary
count.

Once the votes are counted, work with the Issuing Officers to use
the packing instructions (M14-PACKOV & M14-PACKSV) to pack the
envelopes.

On the packing instructions, tick off each item ‘Packed’.



Troubleshooting

1. Spoilt enrolment form

If a voter spoils their enrolment form

Write across the enrolment form:

'Spoilt by voter and a fresh enrolment form issued' and initial this
Give the spoilt enrolment form to an Issuing Officer for them to put
in their Envelope S7

Issue a fresh enrolment form.

2. More complex situations
Most situations are routine. However a few may be more complex.

If there are any doubts, the Voting Place Manager should call the
Electorate Manager using the voting place mobile phone.

The Voting Place Manager must contact the Electorate Manager if:

e Thereis an accident in the voting place (write the details in
M33-INCIDENT Incident, Near Miss and Injury Report)

e There are concerns from a staff member or the public about candidate
advertising or activities in or around the voting place, particularly if
voters are hindered in their access.

If you are calling your Mobile Support or Electorate Manager to
report a problem or incident, provide the following information:

e Who: your name & number

e When it happened

e Where it happened (address/description)
e What happened

e What you did

e What you intend to do next




Glossary

Agent

Ballot box

Ballot paper

EasyVote card

Election Day

Electoral roll

Electorate

Electorate Manager

Electorate
headquarters

Enrolment form

eRoll

General electorate
Issuing Officer
Issuing point

Issuing Support
Officer

Maori electorate

Mobile Support

Ordinary vote

Reconciliation

A person appointed by a voter to collect a
takeaway vote on their behalf

Box used for voter to place their completed
ballot paper

Paper on which the voter indicates their
preferred candidate and political party

Card posted to every voter on the printed
electoral roll, providing their details from the
roll

The day of the election

The printed roll used to issue ordinary votes

Geographical area defined for voting purposes

Person responsible for the management of an
electorate

The building from which a Electorate Manager
runs their electorate

The application form used to enrol to vote or to
update enrolment details

An electronic version of the roll

Electorate for voters on the general roll
Person responsible for issuing votes

Where votes are issued within a voting place

Person who fills in for other staff on breaks and
supports the VPM with end of day tasks

Electorate for voters on the Maori roll

Person responsible for visiting voting places to
ensure processes are being followed and
supplies are appropriately stocked

A vote cast by a voter who is on an electoral
roll at the voting place they attend

Process to account for every used and unused
ordinary ballot and voting paper and special
vote declaration



Reference roll A roll that is not used to issue votes from, also
known as a composite roll

Registrar of Electors  Person responsible for the management of an
electoral roll(s)

Scrutineer Person who observes the conduct of the
election on behalf of candidates

Security Guard Person who is employed to assist with
maintaining a safe and secure voting place

Special vote A vote cast by a voter whose name is not on an
electoral roll at an voting place (may also be
referred to as a 'special declaration vote')

Special Vote slip A tear-off slip from the letter mailed to a
voter who enrolled after the electoral roll was
printed, or who is on the unpublished roll,
providing their details from the electoral roll
and how to vote

Takeaway vote A type of special vote that can be completed
outside of a voting place

Unpublished roll A roll containing the names of voters whose
personal details are not released publicly

Voter Assistant Person who helps to manage queues of voters
and the enrolment process in a voting place

Voting Place A physical site where voting takes place

Voting Place Manager Person responsible for managing a voting place

() [ ]
(W) Voting Place Manager ? Voter

[ ) [ ]

? Issuing Officer ? Agent (for takeaway votes)
() ()
(@) Issuing Support Officer (@ Mobile Support

()
(@) Voter Assistant (?) Security Gard



Notes:




HEALTH AND SAFETY

Keep yourself and others safe in the voting place.

Tell your Manager immediately if you notice anything that
could be a hazard or could hurt you or someone else.

A hazard could be:

e Anelectrical cord lying across the floor or hanging
loose from the wall

e Aripinthe carpet or a raised piece of flooring

e A puddle of water on the floor.

Your Manager will look for ways to deal with the hazard, by
either removing it, isolating it, or otherwise ensuring that it
is no longer a problem.

When lifting heavy items, keep a straight back and bend your
knees. Ask for help if you need it. Help others with lifting
heavy or awkwardly shaped items, including at the end of the
day when loading voting materials into vehicles.

Accidents, other incidents and near misses

« Tell the Voting Place Manager if you have an injure during
the day, even if it is minor. The Manager has a first aid kit,
and you may be asked to complete an incident form.

« If an accident happens to someone else, you may be asked
to help with the response or with contacting others. After
the situation is resolved, you may be asked to help with
completing an incident form.

e Report serious non-injury incidents or near misses. For
example something safety related that the building owner
should know about.

You are likely to be very tired at the end of a long day at the
Voting Place, and for some, a long drive home may be unsafe
for you. Make a plan during the day of what you will do to get
home safely, if you find yourself in this situation.



If there is a threat to people,
materials or property - call 111

Before voting begins:

e Get familiar with the voting place including the
location of the evacuation assembly point

e Make sure you know at least two ways out of the
building

e Be aware of where the Incident Management
Handbook is located in the voting place

If you need to leave the voting place as a result of an
emergency:

e Leave all elections material behind
e Go straight to the assembly point

e Continue with your own personal evacuation
plans once you have reported to your Manager.

REMEMBER:
People are the priority.
Ensure you and those around you are safe.

DO NOT

X Try to take elections material with you

X Re-enter the building once you have left

REMAIN CALM
LEAVE THE VOTING PLACE QUICKLY

Electorate Manager’s phone number



E139-VA

Managing queues with eRoll

()
(w) Kia ora/Hello, do you have a voting card? ]

Direct to the appropriate
queue

p
That’s okay, let’s look up your details. If the voter gives you another address that
is different to the one in eRoll

[ ] What is your:
? N first name I’m sorry, but | can’t see that address.
last name Have you lived at another address in [give
the suburb/town of the address in eRoll]

month of birth
[search on eRoll to find possible match to the voter]

If the voter gives you a previous address that
matches the one in eRoll, tap on the record

Could you please confirm your address [check for match] )

AN
Okay, as you have a new address, let’s
see if we can update it electronically
Electorate Page Line
33 GHARIU ]
/ Ordinary vote Special vote Direct to QV Turn over page
Not on printed roll
Inmal
Qut of eleciorate
Enrolment
Electorate Page Line
33 GHARIU
ordinary vote  +/ Special vote Direct to SV
- \/ Not on printed roll
Initial
Out of electorate
Enrolment
Elsctorate Page Line
Unpublished
Voter has said they are Ordinaryvote  +/ Special vote )
on the unpublished el v/ Noton praa o Direct to SV
s Out of electorate
roll @ Enrolment

Always follow the guidance given in eRoll - other examples:

New enrolment
Dormant roll (voter not found Provisional roll
in eRoll)

Personis on Dormant roll.
Provide enrciment form for them to update their details.

Electorate Page tho Elactorate Page Line
Index Provisional Roll
This person will not be 18 years old as at election day. As such they are not eligible to vote In

Index
1his election.

Ordinary vote \/ Special vote Ordinary vote J Special vote

\/ Not on printad roll ‘/ Not on printed roll
Initial Initial
Out of electorate

Out of electorate
\/ Enrolment

J Enrolment
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TEAMS thread CCL Escalations Group Chat
Start time 14/10/23, 6:51:00 AM
End time 14/10/23, 5:49:00 PM
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Messages

[14/10 6:51 am] Vincent |l

Good morning, CCL Team!

[14/10 6:51 am] Te-Wera | NNNEGEGE

Morning Vincent!

[14/10 7:21 am] Jack |
Morning

[14/10 7:21 am] Nige! | Il

Morning

[14/10 7:22 am] Lovepreet | N
Morning

[14/10 7:27 am] William |

|
[14/10 7:27 am] Vincent |l

Great - thanks William

[14/10 8:04 am] Vincentjiiil}

Just a friendly check in - how are call volumes so far team?
[14/10 8:05 am] Jack | I

16 calls so far

[14/10 8:05 am] Jack
|

[14/10 8:09 am] Henry i}



[14/10 8:12 am] William |

[14/10 8:16 am] Lee |
Morning team

[14/10 8:19 am] Nige! | I
I

[14/10 8:34 am] Vincent |l

[14/10 8:59 am] William |

80 calls so far

[14/10 8:59 am] Nige! |

In the last hour?

[14/10 9:00 am] William |
pretty much haha

[14/10 9:00 am] Zak |
Nige! I

In the last hour?
yep

[14/10 9:06 am] Henry NN

[14/10 9:10 am] William |



[14/10 9:10 am] William |
e
[14/10 9:23 am] Sam

Morning team, just had a call from Beka |Jjjjii] 2t the | c'ectorate, she's advised eRoll
on one of the voting place phones is completely inaccessible. | checked her sign-in logs and the error

shows the phone is not Jjjjjijcompliant. | looked up the device in |||} I 2d found the
below:

would this require a re-image of the phone or would it be fine for us to wait?

[14/10 10:01 am] Vincent |}

Hi there, Sam - looking into this

[14/10 10:03 am] Tim il

Hi, JJll shows the device is compliant (now) and Beka successfully authorised at 9:05am
[14/10 10:05 am] Tim N

Sam, can you confirm if this is still an issue please?

[14/10 10:08 am] Zak

Hi Tim, i'll call the user and confirm this.

[14/10 10:18 am] Zak

Zak

Hi Tim, i'll call the user and confirm this.
All resolved, closing on our end.

[14/10 10:20 am] William

eRoll is down team

[14/10 10:20 am)] Zak

Hi team mass calls for Eroll application not being able to select electorates reported as of 2 minutes
ago
[14/10 10:27 am] William |

we're advising users the following: "we are enabling the BCP process for when Eroll down - please go
to your voter assistance Pim, and go to page 18. it will guide you on what you need to do"



[14/10 10:27 am] Vincent |}

Thanks William - thanks team -

will keep you posted - under investigation but no ETA at this stage

[14/10 10:37 am] William |

we're getting some calls advising eRoll is back up and working. only some at this stage

[14/10 10:42 am] William | NN

Anahera ] has called in from the |l High School, | E'ectorate. They

apparently dont have any paper rolls to use. So they cant do BCP. Calling the EM now, just an FYI

[14/10 10:46 am] William |

well its kinda sorted. EM emailed them some paper enrollment forms and they're printing them out
now. Hopefully no more issues.

[14/10 10:56 am] Henry |

How are call volumes now - calming down?

[14/10 10:56 am] William |

248

[14/10 10:56 am] William |

calming down now, but eRoll hit us pretty hard

[14/10 11:00 am] Zak

[14/10 11:08 am] William |

any updates with eRoll?

[14/10 11:10 am] Vincent i}



under investigation - looking at resource capacity [JJjjjjjconnections) - the major spike that caused
the major impact has decreased but may be VP going to BCP -

[14/10 11:10 am] Henry |

it is with Catalyst and |Jil]: EC Wil advise when staff can resume using it
[14/10 11:11 am)] Vincent il

Henry -- adding to you to Incident Management call -

[14/10 11:19 am] Vincent i}

Hi team - Incident Management team are working through issue - looks to be a traffic capacity
bottleneck - looking to scale up (doubling the number of connections) in the first instance - will look
at when this proposed change will take place

[14/10 11:22 am] Henry |

Hi Vincent, looks like still a large number of calls coming in for this. can VS send another etext
update to all staff at all?

[14/10 11:22 am] Bliss_

[14/10 11:25 am] Vincent i}

Henry I

Hi Vincent, looks like still a large number of calls coming in for this. can VS send another etext
update to all staff at all?

We have started to make some changes to increase the traffic capacity (non-disruptive change) -
We are seeing if this has made a difference - will update shortly

[14/10 11:26 am] William |

appreciate the prompt updates

[14/10 11:27 am] Vincent il

This connections uplift has shifted the bottleneck load to the next server (database server is now
under load) -